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Lefter of Transmitial

All Shareholders

Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission
Insurance Development & Regulatory Authority
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms
Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited and

Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited

Sub: Annual Report for the year ended 31 December 2015

Dear Sir(s)

The undersigned has the privilege to forward a copy of
Annual Report of Pragati Insurance Limited together with
the Auditors' Report & Audited Financial Statements
including Balance Sheet as at 31st December, 2015 and
Income statement ( Profit & Loss Account) & Cash Flow
Statement for the year ended 31st December 2015 along
with notes thereon for your kind information and record.

Thanking you

Yours Sincerely

Syed Anisul Hoque

Company Secretary (CC)
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Pragati Insurance Limited
Head office: Pragati Insurance Bhaban, 20-21 Kawran Bazar, Dhaka-1215.
Tel: PABX: 9133680-2 Fax: 880-2-8122980

NOTICE OF THE 30" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given to all the shareholders of Pragati Insurance Limited that the 30" Annual
General Meeting of the company will be held on Monday, the 27th June, 2016 at 10.00 a.m. at
the BIAM Foundation, 63, New Eskaton, Dhaka-1000 to transact the following businesses:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Directors’ Report and the Audited Financial Statements of
the company for the year ended 31st December, 2015 together with the Auditors' Report thereon.

2. To declare Dividend for the year 2015 as recommended by the Board of Directors.

3. To elect/re-elect Directors in place of retiring Directors from Group-A shareholders &
Group-B shareholders and Independent Director.

4. To consider and approve the appointment of Independent Director.

5. To appoint Auditors for the year 2016 and fix their remuneration.

By order of the Board of Directors

Dated Dhaka, the 1st June, 2016. Syed Anisul Hoque)
Company Secretary (CC)

Notes:

a) The record date : 19th May 2016.

b) Members of the Company whose names appear in the Register of members upto the record
date will be entitled to dividend for the year 2015 to be approved by the shareholders in
the 30th Annual General Meeting.

c) A member wishing to appoint a Proxy, must deposit the Proxy Form duly stamped to the
Company’s Registered Office at least 48 hours before the meeting.

d) Only the shareholders or their appointed proxies can attend the meeting. A proxy must be a
member of the company.

e) Entry to the Annual General Meeting is reserved only for the shareholders or his/her Proxy.
No guests & children shall be allowed for entrance in the meeting.

Motes:

In compliance with the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission” s Circular No.
SEC/CMRRCD/2009-193/154 dated October 24, 2013, no gift/ gift Coupon/ Food Box shall be
distributed at the 30th AGM.
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Incorporation January 27,1986
Commencement January 30,1986
Listing with DSE April 04,1996
visting with CSE April 06,1996 /
Registered Office \
Pragati Insurance Bhaban

20-21, Kawran Bazar

Dhaka-1215 Bangladesh

Phone : PABX : 880-02-9133680-2
Fax : 880-2-8122980

E-mail : info@pragatiinsurance.com
www.pragatiinsurance.com
Auditor

Mahfel Huqg & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Our Vision

Our vision is to be the leaders in non-life insurance
industry in the country by way of providing
expeditious and courteous services to all our
clients; to operate by code of conduct motivated
by a value system that promotes integrity,
performance and personal growth, and to maintain
our leading edge in the industry by striving to
boost our financial strength and profitability.

Our Mission

Our Mission is to provide innovative
and cost effective non-life insurance
solutions to our clients and an
acceptable return to our shareholders
through committed and professional
staff.
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Core Values

Integrity: To comply with high ethical standards that
replicate honesty and professionalism in dealing with
our customers, peers and regulators.

Customer Focus: To have the most satisfied
customers through strong focus on customer value
and to secure their loyalty through quality service.

Professionalism: Ensuring an all-inclusive and
thorough understanding of the work we do with the
dexterity and willingness to communicate the
information in the most proficient way.

Team Work: To achieve our goals by synergizing our
individual talents and skills.

Innovation: To create value through innovation by
transforming ideas into marketable products, and
finding ways to change existing products and
services to meet the expectation of the customers in
the fast changing technological environment.
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Business Strategy

Our strategy is designed to achieve sustainable and
profitable growth for all our stakeholders. To realize this,
our fundamental goals is to have a deep understanding
of our customer's need and provide them with high
quality insurance services. We believe that by attending
this vital goal the success will trickle down to all our
stakeholders.
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Insurance Services
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Fire & Allied Perils Insurance
Motor Insurance
Comprehensive Insurance
Act Liability Insurance
Health and Accident Insurance
Overseas Mediclaim Insurance
Personal Accident Insurance
Peoples Personal Accident Insurance
Health Care & Hospitalization Insurance
Marine Insurance
Marine Cargo Insurance
Marine Hull Insurance
All Risk Insurance
Industrial All Risk Insurance
Erection All Risk Insurance
Hotel All Risk Insurance
Machinery Breakdown Insurance
Electronic Equipment Insurance
Boiler & Pressure Vessels Insurance
Power Plant Insurance
Deterioration of Stock Insurance
Contractor's All Risk Insurance
Aviation Insurance
General Aviation Insurance
Personal Accident Airline Insurance
Air Travel Insurance
Miscellaneous Insurance
Fidelity Guarantee Insurance
Public Liability Insurance
Products Liability Insurance
Burglary & Housebreaking Insurance
Cash-in-Safe Insurance
Cash-in-Transit Insurance
Cash-in-ATM Insurance
Safe Deposit Box (Bank Lockers) Insurance
Credit Shield Insurance Policy
SME Insurance
Tournament Insurance
Replacement of Lost Card/Fraud Insurance
Consquential Loss/Business Interrpution Insurance
Workman's Compensation Insurance
Hotel All Risk Insurance

\ Weather Index-Based Insurance /
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Chairman’s Speech

Bismillahhir Rahmanir Rahim

As-Salaamu-Alaikum

Dear Shareholders,

It is indeed my great pleasure to welcome you to the 30th Annual General Meeting of your company.

At the very beginning, I would like to express my deepest appreciation to you all for your continued
support and goodwill for your Company. Kindly allow me to present to you the Directors’ Report
along with the Audited Financial Statements and the Auditors’ Report for the year ended on
31st December 2015 for your study and approval.

Global Economic Scenario 2015

2015 was once again a disappointing year for the Global economy. Global growth slowed down in 2015 as
it fell down to 2.4 percent from 2.6 percent in 2014. This was the slowest growth since the Global Financial
crisis. This decline was largely due to a sustained deceleration of economic activity in emerging and
developing economies in a weakening global trade, subdued commaodity prices, bouts of financial market
volatility and decreased capital flow. This is according to a World Bank Report -Global Economic
Prospects, January 2016.

Even though advanced economies such as the US and Eurozone accelerated at a modest pace in 2015,
emerging and developing countries slowed down. This was mainly due to the prices for commodities such
as oil and iron ore fell considerably and the flows of international trade and capital were lower. China
continued on its protracted economic correction which slowed growth while recessions in Russia and
Brazil sharply reduced import demands as economies in both of these countries took a beating as a result
of global and domestic headwind.

In contrast to other major developing countries, GDP growth in South Asia rose from 6.8 percent
in 2014 to 7.0 percent in 2015, the fastest rate among developing regions. Growth inIndia
remained healthy as a result of a strong investor sentiment, lower oil prices and for its strong resilience to
external shocks.

Bangladesh Economy 2015

Bangladesh attained a growth of 6.5 percent in the fiscal year 2014-15. This is indeed remarkable as it is
the fifth consecutive time we have achieved a GDP growth of 6 percent or more. A report by World Bank
(Bangladesh Development Update) credits increases in infrastructure spending and the wage increase in
the public sector as the growth accelerators. Other significant contributors to this progress were the
indicators such as the industrial growth from 8.2 percent in FY2014 to 9.6 percent in FY2015, remittance
growth recovered to 7.7 percent and the decline of inflation from 7.3 percent in FY2014 to 6.4 percent in
FY2015.

Bangladesh Insurance Sector 2015

Although the latest industry statistics are not available at the time of writing this report, it can be safely
said that there will be a slight growth in 2015 than that of the meager 6.6 percent growth in 2014. For
insurance sector to be an active partner in the GDP growth, we need to up our insurance penetration that
hovers around a miserly 1 percent of GDP. A collective effort by the Government and the key players in
the Insurance sector is required to create awareness of insurance among the public.

14
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Despite a challenging business environment in a small market, I am happy to announce to you that the
company was able to perform well and has registered growth in 2015. Our Gross Premium earning stood
at Tk.1512 million in 2015 corresponding to Tk.1388 million in 2014. This constitutes a growth of
approximately 9 percent .

Our Business Performance 2015

A summarized position of your Company’s operation in the year 2015 will help you appreciate the
performance of the company during the year under review

Million Taka
Particulars 2015 2014 % Increase (+)
Gross Premium 1512 1388 + B.93
Retained Premium (RP) 607 558 + 878
Claims-retained portion 8.95 13.69 - 3453
Underwriting Profit 23.63 1.20 +1869.16
Capital 556 556 No Change

I express my sincere gratitude to all our stakeholders and reiterate my deep appreciation for the
continuous guidance and support extended to us by the Ministry of Finance, IDRA, Securities and
Exchange Commission, Dhaka Stock Exchange, Chittagong Stock Exchange, Sadharan Bima Corporation,
our overseas Reinsurers and Brokers, Bangladesh Insurance Association, Local Bank, Insurance Companies
and other Financial Institutes.

I extend my sincere gratitude to the Managing Director and to all the employees of the Company for their
tireless dedication, devotion and effort made to continually improve the Company's performance.

[ also take the opportunity to express my appreciation to our discerning customers, business associates
and stakeholders for their support and inspiration. I sincerely thank my fellow members of the Board of
Directors for their wisdom and guidance.

And finally, dear Shareholders, your Company is celebrating its 30th anniversary this year. As one of the
first generation insurance companies in the country, Pragati Insurance was formed in 1986. The company
that opened its doors with just a few employees from its only branch in Dhaka, now operates with 41
branches all across the country and employs more than 550 staff. After 30 years of dedication and
commitment to the insurance industry, it is a matter of great pride that we are rated among the best
insurance companies in Bangladesh.

I would like to thank all our employees, our clients, our stakeholders, our directors and all of you for being
with us through these years and we are looking forward to sharing company's success with you all also in
the future.

Thank you to everyone who has been a part of our development and for your steadfast support and trust
which has strengthened the company to its present glory.

Thank you.

ot e

Syed M/Altaf Hussain
Chairman
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Directors’ Profile

The present Chairman of Pragati Insurance Ltd,, Syed M. Altaf
Hussain, has had a long and distinguished career in the fields
of food grains, crop nutrition, business development,
high-rise building development, technology, business
operations and financial institutions with over 36 years of
experience. He is a sponsor director and notably the founding
chairman of Pragati Life Insurance Ltd. As Chairman and CEO
of WW Grains Corp.representing Cargill Inc., USA, he
picneered large-scale trading of food grains and fertilizer
commodities. Through his work, he has spent considerable
time traveling internationally and had the opportunity to
attain an Engineering degree from the University of Texas,
Arlington as well as successfully completed Grain Marketing
& Agroceutical courses from North Dakota State University
and Harvard Business School. Additionally, he holds the
Chairman title in the following businesses: Sonic Allied
Industries Ltd.,, WW Properties Ltd. and the editorial board of
‘The Daily Janata'.He is also Co-Chairman of Jamuna Resort
Ltd. and was former chief Advisor of ATDP-II projects funded
by the USAID. Several social, governmental and educational
institutions at home and abroad have acknowledged his
agro-based expertise.

Mr. Abdul Awal Mintoo is a Sponsor Director of PragatiInsurance
Limited and immediate past Chairman of the company. He cbtained his
B.Sc. and M.Sc. degree from the State University of New York. He also
obtained M.5¢. in Agricultural Economics from the University of London.
Mr. Mintoo is a visionary man and leading business personality in the
country. He is the CEO of Multimode Group, Director of Dula Mia Cotton
and Spinning Mills, Kay & Que (BD) Limited, Lal Teer Seeds Limited,
North South Seeds Limited, M.F. Consumer Limited, NFM Limited, NFM
Energy Limited, A & A Investment Limited and Multimode Limited. He is
also a Director of Heidelberg Cement Bangladesh Ltd, United Hospital
Limited and Pragati Life Insurance Limited. He is the former Chairman of
National Bank Limited and Past Chairman of Bangladesh Association of
Banks. He is the Chairman of Jamuna Resort Limited. He is associated
with a number of Social and Trade bodies. He was elected President of
FBCCI, the Apex Trade Body for two terms and has been recognized
through numeraous awards. He is the founder of Igbal Memarial College
in his village. He is associated with number of Social and educational
institutions.

Mr. Mintoo is very widely traveled person and he already traveled most
of the countries of the world. He is fond of reading and writing and has
already authored few books i, e, Bangladesh Anatomy of change
(Published by Athena press, London.) Ziicess «fadma afbe, wavrs ek
FUTRET T, TR TS @ TEAET e Feqt |
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Directors’ Profile

Mr. Khan Mohammed Ameer is the Vice Chairman of
Pragatilnsurance Limited. Mr. Ameerobtained his
Graduation degree from the Jagannath College, Dhaka
and then he started his business Career to joined with his
father's printing business "The Art Press”. Besides business
he studied in Graphic Arts, Photography and Iscanner
operation from Dr. Hell Institute, Kiel, Germany in 1967.
Presently, he is the Chairman and Managing Director of
Padma Group of Companies, Managing Director of
Euncos Trade Center Limited, Padma Polly Cotton & Knit
Fabrics Limited, Cheque Bureau Centre Limited, Tex Print
Limited, Padma Printers & Color Limited, Color Trade
Limited, Padma Spintex Limited, Padma Real Estate
Limited, Color Process Limited and Ameertex Limited. He
is also a Director of Pragati Life Insurance Limited. He is
also associated withotherSocial and educational
organizations. He is a widely travelled person and has
traveled all most all over the world for business and other
purposes.

Mr.AbdulMonemisaSponsorDirectorofPragati
Insurance Limited. He was the former Chairman of the
Company. Heis a leading business personality in the
country. He is the Chairman and Managing Director of
Abdul Monem Limited (AML), one of the leading business
group of the country. Abdul Monem Limited is specialized
in the construction of Highways, Bridges, Airports and
Flyovers. AML is the authorized bottler of Coca Cola,
manufacturer of IGLOO Ice Cream. Abdul Monem Sugar
Refinery Limited a sister concern of AML. He has keen
interest in sports and was the former President of Dhaka
Mohammadan Sporting Club. He is the Promoter of many
Social and educational institutions.
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Mr. Mchammed Abdul Awwal is a Sponsor Director of
Pragati Insurance Limited and the former Chairman of the
Company. He is arenowned shipping personality. Mr.
Awwaljoinedbusinessfromearly1968. Heisthe
Chairmanof MKR Group and Bengal Shipping Line
Limited, Khalil and Sons Limited, Royal Bengal Shipping,
Beacon Shipping Lines Limited, Adam Garments Sourcing
Limited and Beacon Engineering Limited. He is also a
Director of Pragati Life Insurance Limited, Jamuna Resort
Limited and Padma Qil Limited. He is the Member of
Chittagong Club Limited and Gulshan Club Limited. He is
the past District Governor of Rotary International,
District-3280, Bangladesh. Besides, he is associated with

many Social and Professional Organizations.

HeistheHonoraryConsulofthe Republicofthe

Philippines in Chittagong.

Alhaj Khalilur Rahman is a Sponsor Director of Pragati
Insurance Limited and former Chairman of the Company.
He is the Chairman and Managing Director of KDS Group,
arenowned business house in the country. He is the
Chairmanof Pragati Lifelnsurance Limited. Heisa
Director of Jamuna Resort Limited. He is the President of
Metropolitan Chamber of Commerce and Industries,
Chittagong.HehassetupanumberofSocialand
Educational Institutions in his native village, Chittagong.

S N oY D PN R

ANNUAL REPORT 2015 SE -:-:2
PRAGATI INSURANCE LTD.

Gl $ N LRl A

19

e 7O



O,

ANNUAL REPORT 2015
PRAGATI INSURANCE LTD.

Directors’ Profile

Mr. Md. Syedur Rahman Mintoo is a Sponsor Director and
former Vice Chairman of Pragati Insurance Limited. He is
the Managing Director of Pro-Star Group. Heis the
Chairman of K-TexIndustrial Company Limited and
Process Industrial Company Limited. He is also a Director
of Pragati Life Insurance Limited. He is the Honorary
Consul of Laos People's Democratic Republic. He is a
member of Dhaka Club Limited, Gulshan Club Limited and
Kurmitola Golf Club, Dhaka. He is associated with many
Social and educational institutions.

Mr. Md. Sarwar Kamal is a Sponsor Director of Pragati
Insurance Limited and a former Vice Chairman of the
Company. He graduated in Economics from the North
East Missouri State Universityof USA and obtained
Masters of Human Resource Management from the North
East Missouri State University of USA. He is the Managing
DirectorofMcDonaldBangladesh (Pvt.) Limited,
McDonald Steel Building Products Limited, McDonald
Seeds Limited, Polymer Agro Industries Limited, One Steel
Limited and heisalsoanIndependentDirectorof
Mational Tea Company Limited. He is the member of
Kurmitola Golf Club, Dhaka, Gulshan Club Limited, Uttara
Club, Dhaka and Army Golf Club, Dhaka. He is an active
Social worker engaged with various activities to bring
positive changes among under privileged people.
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Directors’ Profile

Mr. Mohammed A. Malek is a Director of Pragati Insurance
Limited. He graduated in Marine Engineering from the
Merchant Navy College, London. He also obtained DTP
Class-1 Marine Engineering Certificate from England.
Presently, heisengagedinMarineTechnology
Consultancy, ShipOwning, ShipManagementand
Shipping Agency. He is the Managing Director of Bengal
Shipping Lines Limited, Associated Traders and Marines
Limited, ADAMS Garments Sourcing Limited, Bencon
Seatrans Limited and a Director of Khalil & Sons Limited.
He is the Chairman of The New School, Dhaka. He was a
freedom fighter in Liberation War of Bangladesh in 1971.
He is a member of Chittagong Club Limited and Bhatiary
Golf and Country Club, Chittagong. He is associated with
many Social and educational Organizations.

Mr. Tabith Mohammed Awal is a Director of Pragati Insurance
Limited and a member of the Directors' Audit Committee. He
obtained a Bachelor of Business Administration and Masters
of Science from George Washington University, USA. He is a
Director of Multimode Group and presently serves as the
Deputy Chief Executive Officer of Multimode Group. He is the
Managing Director of Kay & Que(BD) Limited and Jongboo
Multimode Chemicals Limited. He sits on the Board of all
Multimode Group and Associate Concerns. Heis also a
Director of Pragati Life Insurance Limited. He has keen interest
in Sports, Music and associated with many social and cultural
Organizations. He is the President of Soccer Club, Feni and
also elected the Vice President of Bangladesh Football
Federation Consecutive for two terms. Mr. Tabith is an elected
member of the Executive Committee of the Metropolitan
Chamber of Commerce and Industry (MCCI) Dhaka, for two
Consecutive terms.

21
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Directors’ Profile

Mr. A.S.M. Mohiuddin Monem is a Director of Pragati Insurance Limited and a
member of the Directors’ Audit Committee. He is one of the most successful
industrialists of Bangladesh. He represents the new generation of business
leaders in Bangladesh. Mr. Monem received his Bachelor's degree in Industrial
Engineering from North Eastern University, Boston, USA in 1991 and Master
Degree in Engineering Management from the same institution in 1994, where
he graduated with Honors with CUMLAUDE. After his graduation, Mr. Monem
joined Abdul Monem Limited (AML). Since then he has revolutionized the way
of doing business at AML. His dedication, commitment and passion for
business have transformed the fortune of Abdul Monem Empire. Under his
leadership, the business pracess at AML has gained clackwork efficiency which
has been translated into unprecedented growth in Beverage, Ice-Cream, Food,
Sugar and Construction units. He is also a Director of Pragati Life Insurance
Limited. He has a keen eye for identifying opportunities and transforming them
into profitable ventures, He has successfully set-up the first USA-Bangladesh
joint venture operation in Information Technology sector through Service
Engine, where he serves as the Chairman. Thisis true reflection of his
remarkable business acumen. He has been awarded CIP (Commercially
Important Person)-Export in 2009 and 2011 by the Government of Bangladesh
for his great contribution to export in the Information Technology sector.

Mr. Monem is a great believer in community development. He takes pride in
taking the extra step to go beyond business activities in order to become a
Socially responsible citizen. In this spirit, he has set-up AML foundation, & non-
profit arganization with a view to helping the less privileged people of the
society with their education, healthcare and other amenities.

Mr. Nasir Latif is a Director of Pragati Insurance Limited
and a member of the Directors’ Audit Committee. He is
the Chairman of Concord Pragatee Consortium Limited,
the Concord Builders Limited, Cosmos Properties Limited,
Engreen Limited and Prudent Super Mall. He is associated
with many Social and educational Organizations.

22
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Directors’ Profile

Mr. Md. Mushfigur Rahman a Electrical Engineer by
Professionis a sponsor Director of Pragati Insurance
Limited. He is the Managing Director of Concord Pragatee
Consortium Limited, the Concord BuildersLimited,
Cosmos Properties Limited, Engreen Limited and Prudent
Super Mall. He is associated with a number of social and

educational instutions.

Ms. Nahreen Siddiqua is a sponsor Director of Pragati
Insurance Limited. She obtained her M55 Degree from the
University of Dhaka. She joined her husband's business
and she hold the position of Chairperson of Purbachal
Steel Mills Limited and Purbachal Exclusive Limited. She
has much interest in Industry and share business. She
visited many Countries of the World. She is associated
with a number of Social and Cultural Organizations.
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Directors’ Profile

Mrs. Nigar Jahan Chowdhury is a Director of Pragati
Insurance Limited.Sheisthe wifeof Alhaj Younus
Chowdhury of Chittagong a renowned Industrialist. She is
also a Director of Chowdhury P & D Industries Limited,
Chittagong and a Director of Pragati Life Insurance Ltd.
She is associated with many social organizations.

Ms. Tahsina Rahman is a Director of Pragati Insurance
Limited. She obtained her BBA from USTC and MBA in
IUB. She is a dynamic, results-oriented professional with
experienceandvisibleachievementsinbusiness
development startup, strategic business, partnerships and
emerging markets including childcare arenas. Out-of-box
thinker with visionary leadership strengths, having
resourceful team player characterized by innovative
entrepreneurial spirit.

She is also associated with number of Social Organizations.
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Directors’ Profile

Mr. A.K.M. Shamsuddin is an Independent Director of Pragati
Insurance Limited and Chairman ofthe Directors' Audit
Committee. He is an MBA of Dhaka University and Mechanical
Engineer had his post graduate studies at the University of
Calgary, Alberta, Canada. He is the Chairman of E-zone Group,
an innovative venture for education, HR and organizational
development. He was the Chairman of the Board of News Crop
Publication Limited, publishers of the English daily, The News
Today. Mr. Shamsuddin was the Founding Managing Director of
Social Marketing Company popularly known as SMC.

He worked as CEO of three multinational Medicine Producers
(AVENTIS, FISONS, and HOECHST). He was the President of
Foreign Investors Chambers of Commerce and Industry (FICCI).
Founding Chairman and Present Board member of CDBL He was
aDirectorofChittagong StockExchangelimitedand
Bangladesh Employers Federation. He sits on the Board of lIFC.
He also taught MBA level students of AIUB. He attended many
training courses around the world. He is associated with many
Social and Professional Organizations. He was the past District
Governor of Rotary International District-3280, Bangladesh.

Mr. Mahbub Anam is an Independent Director of Pragati Insurance
Limited. He graduated in Social Science from Dhaka University. He
started career in marketing for International Ocean Transportation in
1984. He joined US Lines Agency in Bangladesh, the then largest
American Shipping Company. Mr. Mahbub stepped in the field of
agriculture in 1995 by playing a vital role in establishing East West
Seed (Bangladesh) Limited (Later changed name as Lal Teer Seed
Limited). This was the firstresearch based seed companyin
Bangladesh. In addition, now he has taken responsibility of a new
venture, Lal Teer Live Stock Limited to develop better local breed for
Cattle & Buffalotoincreasemilkand meatproductionin
Bangladesh.

He is the past Chairman of the Standing Committee for Agriculture,
FBCCl and President of Bangladesh Seed Association. He is the
Managing Director of Lal Teer Seed Limited, LalTeer Live Stock
Limited, North South Seed Limited and Chen Crop Science
Bangladesh Limited.

He is associated with number of Trade Bodies and Professional
Organizations and attended various Seminars and Conferences at
home and abroad. He is the President of Canada Bangladesh Trade
Promotion Center.
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Directors’ Profile

Mr. Md. Manirul Islam started his career in private insurance
sector with Pragati Insurance Limited. as Managing Director
and CEO since 1st October, 2012. He obtained B.Com {
Hon's), M.Com (Accounting ) from Dhaka University in
1976 and also obtained BIA Diploma from Bangladesh
Insurance Academy in the year 1985. He joined Sadharan
Bima Corporation in May 1981 as a Trainee Officer. He
retired voluntarily from Sadharan Bima Corporation on
30th September, 2012 as General Manager.

During his service in Sadharan Bima Corporation, he
worked in various Departments such as Underwriting,
Claim, Accounts, Re-Insurance, Finance & Investment etc.
and gathered vast knowledge and experience. He has
attended many insurance related seminars, symposiums
and workshops. He participated in various professional
training coursesathome and abroad. Mr.Islamisa
renowned insurance personality.

Apart from Insurance Industry, Mr. Manirul Islam is wel|
associated with various social organizations. Hewas a
councillor of Bangladesh Football Federation (BFF). He was
also acouncillorand former Member of the Finance
Committee of Bangladesh Cricket Board (BCB).
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Execulives

Md. Manirul Islam
Managing Director
Kaiser Rahman

Deputy Managing Director, Health Insurance

Md. Delwar Hossain,FCA

Chief Financial Officer

Syed Sehab Ullah Al-Manjur

Deputy Managing Director, Underwriting
Mihir Kanti Barua

Deputy Managing Director, Internal Audit
Kabir Ahmed

Assistant Managing Director, Re-Insurance
Md. Shafiqul Islam

Senior Executive Vice President, F & A
Bikash Chandra Pal

Executive Vice President, Underwriting
Md. Manjur Hussain

Senior Vice President, Branch Control
Kazi Nakibul Islam

Senior Vice President, F & A
Mahtabuzzaman Chowdhury

Senior Vice President, Re-Insurance

K. M. Mohsin

Senior Vice President, Board & Real Estate
MNahid Akhter Chowdhury

Vice President, Branch Control
Mostaque Ahmed

Vice President, Claim

Selina Akhter

Vice President, Claim

Mamunul Hassan

Vice President,Training

Abu Sufian Akhand

Vice President, IT

S5.M.Shaheen Akther

Vice President, Internal Audit

M. Abdullah

Vice President, Underwriting
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Deputy Managing Directors
Khandoker Zafor Sadeque
Md Abul Hasan

Sharif Mustaba

Md. Nazrul Islam

Assistant Managing Directors
SMB Shameem

ASM Reazur Rahman

Major Syed Obayidul Karim(Retd)
Md. Golam Farugue

Ali Fathker Kollol

Jamal Uddin Haider

Senior Executive Vice President
Bahauddin Ahmed

Executive Vice Presidents
Md.Kazi Golam Haider({Dablu)
Ahmed Faruk

Abdus Salam

Senior Vice Presidents

Md. Mujtaba Ali Mahmood
Delwar Hossain

Md. Habibur Rahman
Humayun Kabir Majumder
Md. Azizul Hoque

Syed Saidul Islam

Md. Abu Sarwar Hossain
Murad Ahmed

Vice Presidents

Ashis Kumar Barua

Subak Kumar Barua
Mahbubul Hoque Chowdhury
Md. Shakhawath Hossain

Md. Abdul Mottaleb

G.M. Saidur Rahman

Abdul Alim Khan

Ekramul Hoque

A.S.M. Emdadul Hoque

Syed Anisul Hoque
Company Secretary (CC)
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Execulives Images in Group

Management Team

28
af A L A G o R 4 SV TN A Ut B MG e



ANNUAL REPORT 2015
PRAGATI INSURANCE LTD.

Senior Management Team
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Branch Manaager Images in Group

DChaka Area Branch Managers

Chittagong Area Branch Managers
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Images of Deparimenis-wise Officers &
Execulives of Head Office

Officers and Executives of Health Department.
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Officers and Executives of Re-Insurance Department.
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Officers and Executives of Internal Audit Department.
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Officers and Executives of Development Department.
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COMPANY'S PERFORMANCE

5 W dz @ W Taka in Millon

[ 2015 2014 | 2013 | 2012 | 2011
Financial Performance
Gross Premium 1,512.62 1,387.83 1,269.14 1,151.25 1,137.29
Net Premium 607.55 558.07 629 589.03 477.2
Net claim 92.59 136.72 143.02 1022 60.33
Underwriting Profit 21.88 1.2 104.45 156.06 89.31
Investment Income 15.24 15.85 15.32 (57.05) 6.2
Income from financial service 58.32 81.34 68.4 50.37 46.3
Net profit before tax 13171 109.31 197.66 141.22 133.38
Net profit after tax 4841 53.1 82.79 4737 79.82
Dividend in percent 10 10 12.5+5(Stack) | 7.5+7.5(Stock) | 10+15(Stock)
Share Capital and Reserve
Paid up Capital 556.00 556.00 529.52 49258 4478
Total Reserves & Surplus 2326.69 224242 224278 217147 2176.68
Share Holders Equity 288269 279842 27723 2664.05 262448
Assets
Investment in Shares and Securities 409.89 39411 396.97 345.66 397.14
Cash, FDR and Bank balance 582.35 528.65 562.55 629.54 51046
Land and Building 219179 2174.56 2086.92 2036.43 2014.75
Total Assets 4065.18 3967.98 3647.11 345961 3461.34
Ratios
EPS 1.74 167 275 2.16 2.36
P/E (Times) 15.57 24.73 19.56 289 33.39
Solvency Surplus 2008 248441 267845 2530.61 2696.64
Net Asset Value Per Share 51.85 50.34 52.35 54.07 58.6
Net Cash Flow Per Share 0.20 0.18 117 190 0.94
Credit Rating
Long Term AALl AAl AAL AAL AAl
Short Term ST1 ST1 ST1 ST1 ST1
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Growth of Capital gor miion

1986-1995
1996
1997
2001
2002
2003
2004
2005
2006
2007
2008
2008
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015

Sponsor's Capital
IPO of Tk. 31 million
20% Stock dividend
30% Stock dividend
25% Stock dividend
27% Stock dividend
25% Stock dividend
15% Stock dividend
15% Stock dividend
35% Stock dividend
15% Stock dividend
10% Stock dividend
5% Stock dividend
10% Stock dividend
7.5% Stock dividend
5% Stock dividend

30.00

61.00

73.20

95.16
11895
151.07
188.84
217.16
249.73
337.13
387.70
42647
44780
49258
52952
556.00
556.00
556.00

Growth of Assets @or milion)

1986-1990
1991-1995
1596-2000
2001-2004
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015

26035

495.23
1014.54
1380.25
1404.54
1546.01
2391.57
266.246
2900.93
301247
3461.34
3459.61
3647.11
3967.98
4045.17

4300

55600 55600 53600
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Value Added Stalement

for the year ended 31st December, 2015

Value Added
 Gross Premium 151263
Commission on Reinsurance 80.28
 Interest, Dividend & Other Income 12989
- Total 172280
Application
Nt Claim 9.25
Re-Insurance Premium 905.08
© Management Expenses 32596
- Commission 218.88
- Unexpired Risk Adjustment 32,02
Income tax to Government 225
- Dividend for Distribution 4841 -
" Reserve & Surplus. 18095
. Total 172280

ANNUAL REPORT 2015 ﬁ
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Figures in million (BDT)

Interest Dividend & Commission an
Cther Income Reinsurance

. Cross Premium

Figures in million (BDT)

180.95

2.25

32.02

218.88

905.08

Net Claim
@ Re-Insurance Premium
© Management Expenses
' Commission
@ Unexpired Risk Adjustment
@ Income tax to Government
0 Dividend for Distribution
@ Reserve & Surplus.
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Directors’ Report 2015
Bismillahhir Rahmanir Rahim
Assalamu Alaikum

Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the Board of Directors of Pragati
Insurance Limited, I am delighted to extend a warm
welcome to you to this 30th Annual General
Meeting of the company. I further take the pleasure
of placing to you the Annual Report, the Audited
Financial Statements and the review of your
company's activities for the year ended 31st of
December 2015.

2016 marks the 30th Anniversary of the
commencement of Pragati Insurance Limited. As the
forerunners in the Insurance Industry in Bangladesh,
we have come a long way. Our Mission is to provide
innovative and cost effective non-life insurance
solutions to our clients and to deliver an acceptable
return to our shareholders through our dedicated
and professional staff. After 30 years of service we
are pleased to say that we have not wavered from
our mission, in fact we are all the more committed
and we look forward to serve this industry with more
vigor in the years ahead.

Bangladesh Economic Scenario

The wage hike in the public sector coupled with
increases in infrastructure spending and easing of
political tensions provided a positive impact to the
2015 economy. According to an ADB report
published recently, our Garments industry which
took a beating during the political crisis in fiscal year
2014-2015 growing only 3.3 percent, rebounded in
the first eight months (July-February) of the
2015-2016 fiscal year. During this period, our export
earnings rose by around 9.5 percent. Bangladesh
exported goods worth over $22.12 billion in the
July-February period of which the garments sector
contributed over $18.12 billion to the earnings,
accounting for 82 percent of total exports.

Our average inflation rate may also drop to 6.2
percent in the current fiscal year from the last fiscal’s
6.4 percent. With initiatives to attract more foreign
investors, reforms of policy support infrastructure,
robust remittances growth and a peaceful political
scenario should see Bangladesh achieving a GDP
growth beyond 7 percent in FY 2016-17.
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Global Economic Scenario

World Bank reports that the global economic
growth fell down to 2.4 percent compared to 2.6
percent in 2014, It was the emerging-market
economies mainly Brazil, Russia, China, and South
Africa that felt the impact of the pain in 2015. The
fall in commodity prices, which triggered volatility in
financial markets, and the slowdown in China had a
particularly negative effect on developing nations.
This situation was aggravated by difficult domestic
conditions such as political unrest in Brazil,
economic sanctions in Russia and high instability in
the Middle East. On the other hand, overall growth
in the G7 economies improved slightly as a result of
the slow but steady recovery in the Eurozone and
Japan's rebound following a sales tax increase in
2014, which adversely hit its economy in that year.

The World Bank projects that the global economic
growth will expand moderately to 2.9 percent in
2016, and 3.1 percent in 2017-18.

Non-Life Insurance Industry Scenario

Although our Insurance Industry statistics are not
published yet, it is assumed that a modest growth
will be achieved in 2015. Higher growth in the
Insurance industry could have been achieved had
there not been the lack of awareness among general
public regarding insurance and its benefits. The
Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority
(IDRA), which has already taken praiseworthy
initiatives to reform the insurance market, once
again may be humbly requested to initiate insurance
education and awareness programs to help bring in
more and more people and businesses to the
insurance domain.

Operational Results

Performance of Pragati Insurance Limited in 2015,
compared to 2014 is summarized below:

Million (Taka)
Particulars 2015 2014 % Change
Gross Premium 1512 1388 +8.93%
Net Premium 607 558 8.78%
Underwriting Profit 23.63 1.20 1869.16%

Net Profit 12171 11151 9.15%

i
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Gross Premium Income

Despite various impediments in insurance sector,
operational performance of Pragati Insurance in
2015 was highest ever since its birth in 1986,
earning gross premium of Tk.1512 million. Gross
premium income increased by Tk124 million
registering a growth of 8.93% compared to 2014.

CLASS WISE PREMIUM
Fire Insurance

The Company had underwritten a total Fire
Insurance premium of Tk.679.25 million as against
Tk.634.61 million of last year. After payment/provision
for re-insurance premiums, claims and management
expenses the company has incurred underwriting
loss of Tk.83.60 million against underwriting loss
Tk.125.30 million of last year.

Marine Insurance

In the year 2015 gross premium earning in Marine
Insurance including Marine Hull was Tk.531.82
million against Tk.434.40 million of the year 2014.
After providing for re-insurance and claims, we have
earned underwriting profit of Tk.2515 million
against last year's underwriting profit of Tk.10.29
million.

Miscellaneous Insurance

From Miscellaneous Insurance business, our total
gross premium income in 2015 was Tk.301.54
million (both in Motor and Miscellaneous
departments) against Tk. 318.81million in 2014
After meeting expenses for re-insurance, claims and
management expenses, we have earned
underwriting profit of Tk.76.83 million against
Tk.23.57 million in 2014.

Investment Operation

Pragati Insurance Limited has concentrated its focus
on diversifying its investment portfolio. Despite
facing all the odds, the company has earned
Tk.15.24 million as capital gain out of share trading
in 2015 against Tk.15.85 million in 2014.

Contribution to National Exchequer

During the year under report Pragati Insurance
Limited has deposited Tk.223.13 million to the
Government Exchequer as Corporate Income Tax,
Withhalding Tax, Stamp Duty and VAT.
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Income Distribution

Underwriting Profit of non-life insurance Company
is not at desired level due to ever increasing
operational and other expenses. Growth of
insurance company is also dependent on in its
investment income. It is therefore important to
explore all avenues to raise the return from
investment. However, due to increase in income
from share trading business and rental income the
company’s net profit before tax stood at Tk.121.71
million against Tk.111.51 million in the year 2014.
The net profit before tax has been proposed for
appropriation as follows:

Particulars Million Taka
Reserve for Exceptional Losses 48.60
Provision for Income Tax 24.70
Balance available for distribution 4841

Taking into consideration the financial position and
working capital requirement for smooth running of
the company and with an aim to have a steady
growth in per share dividend, the Board of Directors
of Pragati Insurance Limited recommended 10%
cash dividend to the shareholders of the company
for the year 2015. The whole scenario will lock as
follows:

Particulars Taka
General Reserve 7433,917
Divisible Profit 48,415,698
Total available 55,849,615
Less: Cash Dividend for the year 55,600,339
Balance to be carried forward for  Tk.2,49,276

the next year

Credit Rating

Credit Rating of Pragati Insurance Ltd. was carried
out by National Credit Ratings Limited for the year
2015-2016 and their assessments are as follows:

Long Term AA+
Short Term 5T-1

Apart from the above, the rating Agency also
highlighted the following salient features of the
Company:

« Steady increase in Gross Premium income

= Capacity to meet claim demand of policyholder
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» Decrease in claim due to Quality underwriting
expertise

* Strong reserve base

« Introducing corporate governance issues and
guidelines for compliance with the regulations of
IDRA and BSEC.

Board of Directors

In accordance with Articles 105 and 106 of the
company's Articles of Association, the under-noted
Directors shall retire from Group-A by rotation.

1. Mr. Mohammed Abdul Awwal
2. Mr. Md. Musfigur Rahman
3. Ms. Nahreen Siddigua

In accordance with articles 105 and 106 of the
company’s Articles of Association, the under-noted
Directors from Group-B Shareholders shall retire
from the office by rotation.

1. Mr. ASM. Mohiuddin Monem

2. MsTahsina Rahman (On behalf of KIY Steel
Industries Ltd.)

To fill up the 2 (two) vacancies notice was published
in the newspaper as per insurance rule relating to
election of Public Shareholder Directors.

The 2 (two) shareholders i.e (i) Mr. A.S.M. Mohiuddin
Monem and (ii) Ms.Tahsina Rahman submitted their
nomination papers within the stipulated time. Since
no-body else has submitted any nomination papers
so they will be taken as elected Directors from
Group-B shareholders in the 30th Annual General
Meeting to be held on 27th June, 2016.

Board Meeting and Audit Committee Meetings

6 (six) meetings of the Board of Directors and 6 (six)
meetings of the Director’ s Audit Committee were
held during the year 2015. Details are given below in
comparison to last 3 years:

Name of the Meeting Years

2015 2014 2013
Board of Directors 6 8 8
Directors Audit Committee 6 8 5
42

A ALy R 4 ST TN

o 1 WG AT TSl

® Strong franchise value

o T TR &5 e T Ja wiagw
o 7 faers s

e SEC 9 IDRA W7 3fy sgaidt Freftad sfert
#qén @ ffve v

sfaseeaEat

T BT 99 AR Yot T2 Soy
grat waEdt " @” e EfERe Srarer

¢ T IR AT FAEA | S AR e FEee
@t feurr cerilg wiee FEd Soqdidt SR
ST 27 Fraforea Toer e Taren |

5. B9 T S et

3, G g eI 7R

o, iy wrefas e

@it Witree W9 9HIFEETET Yo 99 dou
gt s fFefafe fiseegw "R” @ owe @
57 WY &% FAE

S, GAI9 @, 9,9, WS e
3, firy wrefemT w=mw (KIY 35+ 3eifne fraga #t)

TS § G I AT G HACR T IHEA
e Wl "ARfEe chmreree s Safew
oy a0 e sifeery fawafe e w7 o |

fafde e Ty 3) TWE 999, W, TREHW
s %) fiey eEfmr gz B e offanEs
faform o AfeeE g Wk @ | 9 @
AT A@ Wi 7 9" T©F 3 (43) 9 29 G
woT HYET JMEFE Fow AREF cREeE
wfeviee fFaifoe ater ooy graw |

w6 fifbe e wfes sl [t

WICAST T @ & 5 Afmear «afw o gae
v & fdr sfifoy srer wafde =7 | fore fom 3w

el AALEAGT TS eferam= fwie Tar e
HEE A 979

03¢ 3038 2039
“fEsea 4w Fer b b b
s sfufoe 7= b b @

{ B [ dnt vl B o NG



2 Mot Y SO ) ey

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee of the company met six (6)
times during the year and reviewed the followings
with special emphasis on compliance of respective
recommendations:

= Audit and inspection Report(s) of the Audit Team
and External Auditors.

* Ensuring an effective Risk Management system of
the Company through ongoing review of the
company’s internal control system.

« The financial statements of the company for 2015
audited by the External Auditors.

» Stressing on the importance of the Compliance
Culture within the Company.

This is to confirm that the company's Audit
Committee is constituted as per terms & condition
of BSEC'S Circular # CMRRCD/2006-/ 158/Admin/
4308 dated 3rd July, 2012.

Corporate Governance Compliance Status

Pursuant to the clause 7(ii) of the BSEC Notification
No.. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/Admin/44 dated
August 7,2012 we attach the Company's compliance
status as Annexure-1.

Auditors

M/S. MAHFEL Hug & Co, Chartered Accountants
was appointed as External Auditors of the company
for the year 2015 at the 29th Annual General
Meeting. They have audited the books of account
for the period covering 1st January, 2015 to 31st
December 2015. This is the 2nd year that MAHFEL
Hug & Co has audited the Financial Statements of
the company. The Board of Directors in its 242th
Meeting has recommended for their re-appointrent
for the year 2016 which is submitted for approval of
Shareholders in the 30th Annual General Meeting to
be held on 27th June, 2016.
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Acknowledgement

On behalf of the Board Directors, we humbly take this opportunity to express our heartfelt gratitude to all of
our valued clients, shareholders and well-wishers in home and abroad for their wholehearted co-operation.
We are especially thankful to all Banks both in the private and public sector and the management of
Multimode Group, Beximco Group, KDS Group, Abdul Monem Group, Monno Group, Square Group, Bata
Shoe (BD) Ltd, Novartis (Bangladesh) Ltd, Heidelberg Cement Bangladesh, International Television Channel
Ltd {NTV), National Television Ltd (RTV), Maasranga Television, ICDDRB, Pacific Jeans Group of Companies,
HKD Group of Companies, Jayson Group, Aristopharma Ltd, Karim Group, Bashundhara Group, Square Air,
DBL Group, MIL Bangladesh, MIL (Mobil), Saad Musa Group, Grameenphone Ltd, Esquire Group, Mir Group,
Pedrollo (MK) Ltd, PHP Group, Rahimafrooz Group, Envoy Group, Givensee Group, Maksons Group, ML
Cement Factory Ltd. (Crown Cement), Olympic Group, Robintex Group, Shanta Group, T.K.Group, Healthcare
Pharmaceuticals Ltd. Khulna Power Company Ltd, Khan Jahan Ali Power Co. Ltd, NEPC Consortium Power Ltd,
Summit Group, United Power, High-Speed Navigation Co. Ltd, RZ Power, Shajhnullah Power Generation Co.
Ltd, G.B.B Power Ltd, DeshEngergy Ltd, Eurostar Shipping Ltd, Peoples Shipping Ltd, Summit Shipping Ltd,
Sealink Shipping Co, Poseidon Enterprise, Brave Royal Shipping, Central Navigation, Ace Bi Cycle (BD) Ltd,
Denim Plus (BD) Ltd, Excelsior Shoes Ltd, Jay Jay Mills (BD) Pvt Ltd, J&J Industries Ltd, Jemina Accessories Ltd,
Luna Lite Co. (BD) Ltd, Mamiya Op (BD) Ltd, Meghna Accessories Ltd, Merim Co. Ltd, Mitali Textile Industries
(BD) Ltd, Modern Towels (BD) Ltd, Multi Sath Bags Ltd, MZM Textile Ltd, Padma Industries Ltd, Papella Shoe
Ltd, Premier 1888 Ltd, Sanko Optical Co. (BD) Ltd, U-Jin Led Co. (BD) Ltd, Van Green (BD) Ltd, Kadena Sports
Wear (BD) Ltd, Jute Spinners Ltd, Nawab Abdul Malek Jute Mills (BD) Ltd, Quality Feeds Ltd, Bangladesh
Cricket Board, Grameen Shakti, Independent University Bangladesh, National Polymer Industries Ltd, Paxar
(BD) Ltd, Care Bangladesh, Bangladesh Edible Oil Ltd, CEAT Bangladesh Ltd, Ruby Food Products, Ahad Jute
Spinners Ltd, State Bank of India, Embassy of the United Arab Emirates, American Embassy, Alliance Francaise
De Dhaka, Berger Paints (BD) Ltd, Asian Paints Bangladesh Ltd, Sanofi Aventis Bangladesh Ltd, Westin Hotel
(Dhaka), etc. for reposing their confidence in the company.

We would also like to convey our sincerest thanks to Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority,
Bangladesh Securities and Exchanges Commission, Dhaka Stock Exchange, Chittagong Stock Exchange and
Re-Insurers - SadharanBima Corporation, General Insurance Corporation of India (GIC), Best Re. Malaysia and
Trust International and Re-Insurance Brokers- J.B. Boda, Protection Bahrain, Willis and others for their support
and assistance. The Board also expresses its appreciation to M/s. Mahfel Hug & Co. Chartered Accountants,
the Auditor of the Company.

We take this opportunity to express our profound gratitude to the Managing Director and all the Executives,
Officers and Staff of the company for their outstanding services throughout the year and look forward to the
continued support and whole-hearted cooperation for the realization of the corporate goals in the year ahead.
The Board of Directors has been pleased to reward its staff including Executives, Officers and Employees 01
(one) Incentive Bonus based on individual performance to be decided by the management.

Lastly, with best regards to all our valuable shareholders, we promise to continue the growth of the company
with your continued support.

Thank you all.
On behalf of the Board of Directors

T e

Syed M.#ltaf Hussain
Chairman
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Directors’ Report to fhe Shareholders
(Under Section 184 of the Companies Act 1994)

We report that:

i. The financial statements prepared by the management of the
company present fairly its state of affairs, the result of its
operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

ii. Proper books of account of the company have been maintained.
iii. Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied
in preparation of the financial statements and that the

accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent
judgment.

iv. International Accounting Standards, as applicable in Bangladesh,
have been followed in preparation of the financial statements
and any departure there from has been adequately disclosed.

v. The systemn of internal control is sound in design and has been
effectively implemented and monitored.

vi. There are no significant doubts upon the company's ability
to continue as a going concern.

vii. There are no significant deviations from last year operating
result of the company.

viil. During the year ended 31 December 2015 the Board of Directors
held 6 (Six) meetings and the Directors serving on the Board
attended in aggregate 53% of the total number of meetings.

ix. At 31 December 2015, the pattern of shareholding are given
below:

a) Shareholding of Parent/Subsidiary/ Associate companies and
other related parties: Nil.

b} Shareholdings of Directors, CEQ, Company Secretary, CFO and
Head of Internal Audit and their spouses and minor children: Nil.
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Compliance Report on SEC Notification
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Annexure-I

Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Commission's Notification
No. SEC/CMRRCD/ 2006-158/ 134/ Admin/44 dated 7th August, 2012 .

( Report under Condition No.7.00)

Condition
Na.

11

1.2(7)

1.2(iiy(a) |

1.2(i)(b)

| 1.2(ji)(c)

Title

' Board's size

( Shall not be less than 5(five) and more than

_ 20 (twenty)

Independent Directors

(at least 1/5) of the total number of Directors
in the company’s Board shall be independent
Directors)

Independent Director means

(who either does not hold any share in the
company or holds less than one percent (1%)
shares of the total paid-up shares of the com-

pany:)

who is not connected with the company’ s any
sponsor or director or sharehalder who holds one
percent (1%) or more shares of the total paid-up
shares of the company on the basis of family
relationship. His/her family members also should

not hold above mentioned shares in the company:

Provided that spouse, son, daughter, father,
mother, brother, sister, son-in-law and daughter-
in-law shall be considered as family members.

.~ who does not have any other relationship, |

whether pecuniary or otherwise,
with the company or its subsidiary/associated
companies;

Compliance Satus

put # in the appropriate

. Complied
v

v

Column
Not Complied

Remarks
( if any)

Complied as per
Insurance Act 2010 and
it is undet_i)rocess to
Comply with BSEC'S
guidlines.

1.2(ii)(d)

1.2(ii)(e)

who is not a member, director or officer of any
stock exchange;

who is not a shareholder, director or officer of .

any member of stock exchange or an interme-
diary of the capital market;

L.2(ii)(f)

48

whao is not a partner or an executive or was not
a partner or an executive during the preceding
3 (three) years of any statutory audit firm;
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No.

Title
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Cumplian:eganm
put ' in the appropriate

Complied

Column
Not Complied

| LA

&

Remarks
(if any)

1.2(ii)(g)

1.2(ii)(h)

1.26i)(i)

1.26ii) |

who shall not be an independent director in
more than 3 (three) listed companies;

who has not been convicted by a court of com-
petent jurisdiction as a defaulter in payment of
any loan to a bank or a Non-Bank Financial

Institution (NBFI);

who has not been convicted for a criminal
offence involving moral turpitude.

the independent director(s) shall be nominated
by the board of directors and approved by the
shareholders in the Annual General Meeting
(AGM).

v

v

1.2(iv)

the post of independent director(s) cannot
remain vacant for more than 90 (ninety) days.

1.2(v)

the Board shall lay down a code of conduct of
all Board members and annual compliance of
the code to be recorded.

1.2(vi)

1.3(i)

1.3(ii)

the tenure of office of an independent director
shall be for a period of 3 (three) years, which
may be extended for 1 (one) term only.

Qualification of Independent Director ( ID)
Independent Director shall be a knowledgeable
individual with integrity who is able to ensure
compliance with financial, regulatory and
corporate laws and can make meaningful
contribution to business.

The person should be a Business
Leader/Corporate Leader/ Bureaucrat/ Univer-
sity Teacher with Economics or Business Studies
or Law background/ Professionals like Char-
tered Accountants, Cost & Management
Accountants, Chartered Secretaries. The inde-
pendent director must have at least 12 {twelve)
years of corporate management/professional
experiences.

1.3(i)

In special cases the above qualifications may be
relaxed subject to prior approval of the
Commission

Mo such
deviation
occurred.
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Mo,
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1.5(i)

1.5(ii)
1.5(iii)

1.5(iv)
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Title

Chairman of the Board & Chief Executive Officer
{The positions of the Chairman of the Board and
the Chief Executive Officer of the companies
shall be filled by different individuals. The
Chairman of the company shall be elected from
among the directors of the company.

The Board of Directors shall clearly define
respective roles and responsibilities of the
Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer )

The Directors’ Report to Shareholders

(The directors of the companies shall include
the following additional statements in the
Directors' Report prepared under section 184 of
the Companies Act, 1994) :-

Industry outlook and possible future develop-
ments in the industry.

Segment-wise or product-wise performance.
Risks and concerns.

A discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross Profit
Margin and Net Profit Margin.

Compliance Satus
put ¢ in the appropriate
Column

 Complied  Not Complied

v &

Remarks
( if any)

1.5(v)

1.5(vi)

Discussion on continuity of any Extra-Ordinary
gain or loss.

Basis for related party transactions- a statement
of all related party transactions should be
disclosed in the annual report.

Mo such
item exists.

1.5(vii)

Utilization of proceeds from public issues, rights
issues and/or through any others instruments.

No such
itermn exists.

1.5(wviii)

1.5(ix)

An explanation if the financial results deterio-
rate after the company goes for Initial Public
Offering (IPO), Repeat Public Offering(RPO),
Rights Offer, Direct Listing, etc.

If significant variance occurs between Quarterly
Financial performance and

Annual Financial Statements the management
shall explain about the variance on their Annual
Report.

Mo such
event
occurred.

MNo such
event
occurred.

1.5(x)

50

Remuneration to directors including indepen-
dent directors.
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Compliance Satus

pute” in the appropriate | Remarks

Column (ifany)

Complied Mot Complied

[

1.5(xi) = The financial statements prepared by the man-

agement of the issuer company present fairly its
state of affairs, the result of its operations, cash
flows and changes in equity.

1.5(xii) = Proper books of account of the issuer company v

have been maintained

1.5(xiii) Appropriate accounting policies have been v . -

consistently applied in preparation of the finan-
cial statements and that the accounting
estimates are based on reasonable and prudent

judgment.

International

o Accounting
-3(4V) | (1aS)/Bangladesh Accounting Standards

Standards W ' : ' =

(BAS)/International Financial Reporting Stan-
dards (IFRS)/Bangladesh Financial Reporting
Standards (BFRS), as applicable in Bangladesh,
have been followed in preparation of the finan-
cial statements and any departure there-from
has been adequately disclosed.

1.5(xv) The system of internal control is sound in v
design and has been effectively implemented

and monitored.

1.5(xvi) @ There are no significant doubts upon the issuer v - -

company's ability to continue as a going
concern. If the issuer company is not considered
to be a going concern, the fact along with

reasons thereof should be disclosed.

v . -

1.5 (xvii) = Significant deviations from the last year' s - - N/A
operating results of the issuer company shall be
highlighted and the reasons thereof should be

explained.

1.5 (xviii) - Key operating and financial data of at least - v | - ' -

preceding 5 (five) years shall be summarized .

15 (xix) If the issuer company has not declared dividend - - N/A
(cash or stock) for the year, the reasons thereof

shall be given.

1.5 (xx) | The number of Board meetings held during the -

6 meeting

year and attendance by each director shall be v - with average

disclosed.

2 Mot Y SO ) ey

e W

48%

attendance

¥ AR RS-

51



!@‘”
0 ANNUAL REPORT 2015
PRAGATI INSURANCE LTD.
Compliance Satus |
put # in the appropriate Remarks

Condition Title Cohntir (if any)

' Complied | Not Complied

1.5 (xxi) = The pattern of shareholding shall be reported to v - -
disclose the aggregate number of shares (along
with name wise details where stated below)
held by:-.

(a) Parent/Subsidiary/Associated Companies g : N/A
and other related parties (name wise details);

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company v = =
Secretary, Chief Financial Officer, Head of Inter-
nal Audit and their spouses and minor children
(name-wise details);

(c) Executives; v = 2

(d) Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or - - MN/A
more voting interest in the company (name
wise details).

Explanation: For the purpose of this clause, the
expression “executive” means top 5 (five)
salaried employees of the company, other than
the Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company
Secretary, Chief Financial Officer and Head of
Internal Audit

1.50i)  Incase of the appointment/re-appointment of a v
director the company shall disclose the follow-
ing information to the shareholders:-

15(xxii)(a) @ brief resume of the director; v - -

= nature of his/her expertise in specific functional
156ciil®)  areas; P P v - .

' names of companies in which the person also ‘ v
holds the directorship and the membership of
committees of the board.

1.5(ai)(c)

2l -Appnintment of Chief Financial Officer | v : - .
(CFO), Head of Internal Audit & Company
Secretary (CS)

Appointment:

The company shall appoint a Chief Financial
Officer (CFQ), a Head of Internal Audit(Internal
Control and Compliance) and a Company
Secretary (CS). The Board of Directors should
clearly define respective roles, responsibilities
and duties of the CFO, the Head of Internal
Audit and the CS.
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[

1

Condition
No.

Title

Compliance Satus

put + in the appropriate

' Complied

Column
Not Complied

Remarks
(if any)

2.2

Requirement to attend the Board Meetings
The CFO and the Company Secretary of the
companies shall attend the meetings of the
Board of Directors, provided that the CFO
and/or the Company Secretary shall not attend
such part of a meeting of the Board of Directors
which involves consideration of an agenda item
relating to their personal matters.

v

3(1)

3(ii)

3iii)

Audit Committee:
The company shall have an Audit Committee as
a sub-committee of the Board of Directors.

The Audit Committee shall assist the Board of -

Directors in ensuring that the financial state-
ments reflect true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the company and in ensuring a good
monitoring system within the business.

The Audit Committee shall be responsible to
the Board of Directors. The duties of the Audit
Committee shall be clearly set forth in writing.

3.1()

3.1(ii)

Constitution of the Audit Committee
The Audit Committee shall be composed of at
least 3 (three) members.

(ii) The Board of Directors shall appoint mem-
bers of the Audit Committee who shall be direc-
tors of the company and shall include at least 1
(one) independent director.

3.1(iii)

(i) All members of the audit committee should
be “financially literate” and at least 1 (one)
member shall have accounting or related finan-
cial management experience.

Explanation: The term “financially literate”
means the ability to read and understand the
financial statements like Balance Sheet, Income
Statement and Cash Flow Statement and a
person will be considered to have accounting or
related financial management expertise if (s)he
possesses  professional  qualification  or
Accounting/ Finance graduate with at least 12
(twelve) years of corporate
management/professional experiences.
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Compliance Satus .
put ¢ in the appropriate Remarks
Condition Title Column (if any)

No. Complied | Not Complied

3.1(v)  (iv) When the term of service of the Committee v - -
members expires or there is any circumstance
causing any Committee member to be unable
to hold office until expiration of the term of
service, thus making the number of the Com-
mittee members to be lower than the
prescribed number of 3 (three) persons, the
Board of Directors shall appoint the new Com-
mittee member(s) to fill up the vacancy(i.e)
immediately or not later than 1 (one) month
from the date of vacancy(i.e) in the Committee
to ensure continuity of the performance of work
of the Audit Committee.

31(v) (V) The company secretary shall act as the secre- v } )
tary of the Committee.

3.1.(vi) {vi) The quorum of the Audit Committee meet- v . i
2 ing shall not constitute without at least 1 (one)
independent director.

3.2() Chairman of the Audit Committee v = :
The Board of Directors shall select 1 (one)
member of the Audit Committee to be Chair-
man of the Audit Committee, who shall be an
independent director.

3.2(ii) = Chairman of the audit committee shall remain v i -
present in the Annual General Meeting(AGM)

3.3() Role of Audit Committee

Role of audit committee shall include the . ) i
following:-
QOversee the financial reporting process.
3.3(ii) | Monitor choice of accounting policies and v = =
principles
: : : v = -
3.3(3iii)  Monitor Internal Control Risk management
process.
3.3(iv)  Oversee hiring and performance of external -4 i i
| auditors.
3.3(v) Review along with the management, the annual v = =
financial statements before submission to the
board for approval.
3.3(vi) " Review along with the management, the v - ' z

quarterly and half yearly financial statements
before submission to the board for approval.
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Condition
No.

3.3(vii) |

3.3(wviii) |

Tithe

Review the adequacy of internal audit function.

Review statement of significant related party
transactions submitted by the management.

Compliance Satus

put & in the appropriate Remarks
Column (ifany)

Complied | Not Complied
v - =

v - -

3.3(ix)

Review Management Letters/ Letter of Internal
Control weakness issued by statutory auditors.

3.3(x)

3.4.1()

34.1(i)a)

34.1(ii)(b)

When money is raised through Initial Public
Offering  (IPO)/Repeat  Public  Offering
(RPO)/Rights Issue the company shall disclose
to the Audit Committee about the
uses/applications of funds by major category
(capital expenditure, sales and marketing
expenses, working capital, etc), on a quarterly
basis, as a part of their quarterly declaration of
financial results. Further, on an annual basis, the
company shall prepare a statement of funds
utilized for the purposes other than those
stated in the offer document/prospectus

Reporting of the Audit Committee to the

Board of Directors
The Audit Committee shall report on its activi-
ties to the Board of Directors.

The Audit Committee shall immediately report
to the Board of Directors on the following
findings, if any:-

suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or
material defect in the internal control system;

- M/A,

- No such
event occurred
No such
event occurred

3.4.1(ii)c)

3.4.1(ii)(d)

342

suspected infringement of laws, including secu-

| rities related laws, rules and regulations;

any other matter which shall be disclosed to the
Board of Directors immediately.

Reporting to the Authorities

If the Audit Committee has reported to
the Board of Directors about anything
which has material impact on the financial
condition and results of operation and
has discussed with the Board of Directors
and the management that any
rectification is necessary and if the Audit
Committee finds that such rectification
has been unreasonably ignored, the Audit
Committee shall report such finding to

- Mo such
event occurred

i No such
event occurred

s No such
event occurred
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Compliance Satus
put + in the appropriate Remarks

Condition Title Column (if any)
b Complied | Not Complied

the Commission, upon reporting of such
matters to the Board of Directors for three times
or completion of a period of 6 (six) months from
the date of first reporting to the Board of
Directors, whichever is earlier.

3.5 Reporting to the Shareholders and General - No such

Investors _ event occurred
Repart on activities carried out by the Audit
Committee, including any report made to the
Board of Directors under condition 3.4.1 (i)
above during the year, shall be signed by the
Chairman of the Audit Committee and disclosed
in the annual report of the issuer company.

4(i) EXTERNAL/STATUTORY AUDITORS: ¥ - -
The issuer company should not engage its
external/statutory auditors to perform the
following services of the company; namely:-

(i) Appraisal or valuation services or fairness v = -
opinions.
4(ii) Financial information systems design and v - i
implementation.
4(iii)  Book-keeping or other services related to the v - -
accounting records or financial statements
4(iv) = Broker-dealer services. v - -
4(v) Actuarial services. : - N/A
4(vi) Internal audit services. v . -
4(vii) Any other service that the Audit Committee v o .
determines.

4(viiiy No partner or employees of the external audit
firms shall possess any share of the company
they audit at least during the tenure of their
audit assignment of that company.

5(G) SUBSIDIARY COMPANY: S : N/A
Provisions relating to the composition of the
Board of Directors of the holding company shall
be made applicable to the composition of the
Board of Directors of the subsidiary company.

5(ii) | At least 1 (one) independent director on the = 2 N/A
Board of Directors of the holding company shall
be a director on the Board of Directors of the

subsidiary company.
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5(iii)

3(iv)

5(v)

The minutes of the Board meeting of the
subsidiary company shall be placed for review
at the following Board meeting of the holding
company.

The minutes of the respective Board meeting of
the holding company shall state that they have
reviewed the affairs of the subsidiary company
also.

The Audit Committee of the holding company
shall also review the financial statements, in
particular the investments made by the
subsidiary company.

Compliance Satus
put + in the appropriate Remarks
Column (if any)
Complied | Not Complied
- - N/A
T : | N/A
= | - ' N/A

6(i) (a)

DUTIES OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER (CEQ)

AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO):

The CEO and CFO shall certify to the Board
that:-

(i) They have reviewed financial statements for
the year and that to the best of their knowledge
and belief:

a) these statements do not contain any
materially untrue statement or omit any
material fact or contain statements that might
be misleading;

6(i)(b)

6(ii)

(i)

these statements together present a true and
fair view of the company’ s affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards
and applicable laws.

There are, to the best of knowledge and belief,
no transactions entered into by the company
during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or
violation of the company’ s code of conduct.

REPORTING & COMPLIANCE OF
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The company shall obtain a certificate from a
Professional Accountant/Secretary (Chartered
Accountant/Cost & Management
Accountant/Chartered Secretary) regarding
compliance of conditions of Corporate
Governance Guidelines of the Commission and
shall send the same to the shareholders along
with the Annual Report on a yearly basis.
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Title

Compliance Satus
put ¢ in the appropriate

Complied

Column
Not Complied

Remarks
(if any)

Explanation : Chartered Accountant means
Chartered Accountant as defined in the
Chartered Accountants Act, 1949 ( Act No.
XXXVII Of 1949); Cost and Management
Accountant means Cost and Management
Accountant as defined in the Cost and
Management Accountants Ordinance, 1977 (
Ordinance MNo. LU of 1977) Chartered
Secretary means Chartered  Secretary as

defined in the STBTE (TERBE WEF, Y00 ( 20d0
AR Q¢ T WET) |

(i)

The directors of the company shall state, in
accordance with the Annexure attached, in the
directors’ report whether the company has
complied with these conditions.
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Ownership Status

Shares: 55,600,339 Nos.
Paid up Capital: Tk. 55,60,03,380

S5l.No. [ Name of Director No. shares Spouse Minor Children Total % of share
1 Syed M. Altaf Hussain 1,611,318 11,426 N/A 1,622,744 2.92
2 Mr. Khan Mohd. Ameer 1,367,214 - /A 1,367,214 2.46
3 Mr. Abdul Awal Mintoo 1,115,052 430,727 N/A 1,545,779 2.78
4 Mr. A. Monem 1,464,035 39,607 NSA 1,503,642 2.70
5 Mr. Khalilur Rahman 2,811,796 = MN/A 2,811,796 5.06
6 Mr. Mohammed A. Awwal 1,211,763 414,834 N/A 1,626,597 2.93
7 Mr. Md. Syedur Rahman Mintoo 1,119,137 10,956 | NfA 1,130,093 2.03
8 Mr. Md. Sarwar Kamal 1,156,083 324,762 /A 1,480,845 2.66
9 Mr. Mushfigur Rahman 1,112,072 - /A 1,112,072 2.00
10 Mrs. Nahreen Siddiqua 1,113,059 2 MfA 1,113,059 2.00
11 Mrs. M. ). Chowdhury 1,188,867 5 N/A 1,188,867 2.14
12 Mr. Mohammed A. Malek 947,619 350,882 N/A 1,298,501 2.34
13 Mr. Nasir Latif 871,153 - /A 871,153 1.57
14 Mr. Tabith Mohd. Awal 1,115,398 - /A 1,115,398 2.0
15 Mr. ASM Mohiuddin Monem 137,807 - NSA 137,807 0.25
16 Ms. Tahsina Rahman | On behalf

of KIY Steel Indus. Ltd. ) 12,787 - | NyA 12,787 0.02
17 Mr. AKM Shamsuddin - - N/A - 0.00
18 Mr. Mahbub Anam 34,676 M/A 34,676 0.06
19 Managing Director - - N/A - 0.00
20 Company Secretary - - N/A - 0.00
21 Chief Financial Officer - - NS - 0.00
22 Head Of Internal Audit - - NfA - 0.00
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A. WAHAB & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Hotel Purbani, Annex-2, 4th Floor
1 Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka-1000,
Bangladesh

Tel : POBSORE.F57 5293

Branch Office:

House # 234 (1st Floar)

Lone # 3 (West) DOHS Boridhara
Choko-Banglodesh

Tel 1 |[BB-02-) B412474,8412477
Fox @ (B8-02)8412494, 84124577 Ext, 108
E-mail : wohob_co@agni.com

To the shareholder of g PVhaDGOWOROBCO com
Pragati Insurance Limited S

Certificate on compliance of conditions of corporate governance by
Pragati Insurance Limited for the year ended December 31. 2015.

We have reviewed the relevant documents concerning the company's compliance with the corporate
governance matters.

Basis of opinion

We carried out our review in accordance with the guidelines issued by the Securities & Exchange Commission
under Notification No. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-1581134|Adminl44 dated 07 August 2012. The compliances of
conditions of the corporate governance and reporting of the status of compliance is the responsibility of the
company's management.

Period Covered
Our review for this certificate is confined to the aspects for the year ended December 31,2015,

Opinion

In our opinion, based on our review of relevant documents and also information made available to us by the
management, the company's status on compliance with corporate governance requirements as shown in
Annexure reflects actual position of the company's compliance with the condition of Corporate Governance
Guidelines of SEC applicable for listed companies.

Date: Dhaka

June 05, 2016 J}A(e\)iw 91;0

(A. WAHAB & CO.)
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

LEB

wadng edgeaiians A Member firm of The Leading Edge Alliance
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Reporl of the Audit Committee

The audit committee of the Pragati Insurance Limited is a sub-committee of the Board of
Directors appointed by the Board of the company. The Audit Committee comprise of the
following directors.

1. Mr. A KM Shamsuddin Chairman and Independent Director
2. Mr. Tabith Mohd. Awal Member and Director
3. Mr. A S M Mohiuddin Monem Member and Director
4, Mr. Nasir Latif Member and Director

The committee operates according to the terms of reference approved by the Board and in
compliance with section 3.00 of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission’s
notification No. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/129/Admin/43 dated 3rd July 2012. The committee is
accountable for all audit activities and reports to the Board of Directors of the company. The key
role of the Audit Committee is to monitor, review and examine the financial statements,
corporate governance practices, internal control systems and risk management activities related
with the insurance.

Resolutions of the Audit Committee meeting

During the year 2015 under review 6 (Six) meetings of the Audit Committee were held and the
Committee focused on the following activities.

1.  Reviewed the reliability and consistency of the financial statements of the company to
ensure that the internal control and compliance procedures are adequate to present a
true and fair view of the company’s state of affairs for the year 2015.

2. Reviewed the draft annual financial statement of accounts for the year 2015 that audited
by the external auditors. Ensured that proper disclosure required under Accounting
Standards as adopted in Bangladesh have been made and also complied with the
Companies Act and various rules and regulations applicable to insurance business.

3. Reviewed the unaudited quarterly and half yearly financial statement of accounts for their
proper presentation to the shareholders and regulatory authorities.

4. Reviewed the various reports of the Internal Auditor and their recommendations to take
appropriate actions to the management where needed.

5. Reviewed the audit plan 2015 and also approved the internal audit plan 2016 with
appropriate directions to the Internal Auditor.

6. Reviewed the appointment of external auditors.
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Approval of Financial Statement

The Audit Committee reviewed and examined the annual financial statements 2015 prepared by
the management and audited by the external auditors and recommended the same before the
Board for consideration.

Acknowledgement

The Directors Audit Committee expressed their sincere thanks to the members of the Board,
management of the company and the auditors for their support to carry out its duties and
responsibilities effectively.

Chairman
Audit Committee
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Responsibilily Statement of
CEOD and CFO

To the best of our knowledge and belief, we certify that we have
reviewed the Financial Statement of Pragati Insurance Ltd comprising
the Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2015, Profit & Loss Account,
Statement of Changes in Shareholder’s Equity, Statement of Cash Flows
together with accounting policies and explanatories note for the year
ended December 31,2015 as follows

a) The Financial Statements do not contain any materially untrue
statement or omit any material factor contain statement that
might be misleading,

b) The Financial Statements together present a true and fair views
of the company’s affair's and are in compliance with existing
accounting Standard and applicable Laws.

—
Chief Financial fficer Managing' Director
N
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SIndoprendont luditors' Report
and F%@ggww& f/ O%mmﬁ
%4: the year ended Decombor 3 1, 2015
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
PRAGATI INSURANCE LIMITED

We have audited the accompanying Statement of Financial Position of the PRAGATI INSURANCE
LIMITED as at December 31, 2015 and the related Revenue Accounts Statement of Cash Flows for
the period then ended together with notes thereto. The preparation of these Financial Statements
is the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these Financial Statements based on our audit.

Managements Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS) Bangladesh Financial
Reporing Standards (BFRS), the Companies Act 1994, The Insurance Act 2010, the Securities and
Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations and for such internal control as
mangement determines, which is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud an error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Financial Statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing (BSA). Those
statements require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance whether the Financial Statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performig procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the Financial Statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the asscessment of the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments the auditor consider internal control
relevent to the entiy’s prearation and fair presentaion of the financial statements in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluation of the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Financial Statements give a true and fairview of the Financial position of the
compnay as a 31st December, 2015 of its Financial performance and of its Cash Flow’s for the year
then ended and the Financial Statements were prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Financial
Reporing Standards (BFRS) and Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS).
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Report on Others legal and regulatory requirements:

The Financial Statements also comply with the Companies Act, 1994, the Insurance Act, 2010, the
Scurities and Exchange Rules, 1987 Insurance Rules 1958 and other applicable laws and
regulations.

We also report tha::

(i)

(i)

(iii)

(vi)

)

(vi)

Dated, Dhaka, 26th April, 2016

We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge

and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appeared from our examination of those books ;

As per section 63(2) of the Insurance Act, 2010, we certify that to the best of our knowledge

and belief and according to the information and explanations given to us, all expenses of
management wherever, incurred and whether incurred directly or indirectly, in respect of
Insurance business of the Company transacted in Bangladesh during the year under report
have been duly debited to the related Revenue Accounts and the Profit and Loss Account
of the Company; and

As per regulation 11 of part 1 of the Third Schedule of the Insurance Act, 1938 as amended,
we further certify that according to the best of our information and as shown by its books,
the Company during the year under report has not paid any person any commission in any
form, outside Bangladesh in respect of any of its business re-insured abroad during the
year ended 31 December, 2015.

The Company's Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account, Profit & Loss Appropriation
Account, related Revenue Account and it's Cash Flows statement dealt with by the report
are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

The expenditure incurred was for the purpose of the Company's business;

Chartered Accountants
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2015

CAPITAL & LIABILITIES Notes 2015 2014
Amount in BDT Amount in BDT
Authorised capital
200,000,000 Ordinary shares of Tk.10 each 2,000,000,000 2.000,000,000
Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up capital
55,600,339 Ordinary shares of Tk. 10 each 4 556,003,390 556,003,390
Reserve or Contingency account 2,326,697 898 2242628440
Reserve for Exceptional Losses 5 710,186,306 661,582,269
Contingency Reserve for Insurance Guarantees (3] 105,869,651 105,869,651
and Tail ended Insurance Business
Revaluation Reserve T 1412,133,735 1412,133,735
General Reserve 8 7433917 9,734,259
Investment Fluctuation Fund (Fair Value Changes) 18.1.1 42,658,590 -
Profit & Loss Appropriation Account 9 48,415,698 53,308,526
Balance of Fund & Account 313,143,451 281,119,857
Fire Insurance Business 66,633,476 43,264,236
Marine Insurance Business 112,483,462 146,790,411
Misc. Insurance Business 134,026,514 91,065,210
Premium Deposit 10 54,578,387 40,526,555
Liabilities & Provision 205,367,663 210,833,830
Estimated liabilities in respect of outstanding
Claims whether due or intimated. 11 118,464,329 129,292,638
Amount due to other persons or bodies
for carrying on insurance business. 12 86,903,334 81,541,192
Secured Loan from Banks 13 206,932,972 238,158,358
Sundry creditors 14 79,759,528 100,712,604
Provision for Income Tax 15 305,354,453 280,654,453
Provision for Deferred Tax 16 17,340,000 17,340,000
4,065,177,741 3,967,977,487
Met Asset Value Per Share 51.85 50.34

The annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an integral part of these Financial Statements. These Financial Statements were

Md. Manirul Islam
Managing Director

Dated,Dhaka, 26th April,2016

hman Mintoo
Director

Md. Syed
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2015

L aer

ki

PROPERTY &: ASSETS Notes 2015 2014
Amount in BDT Amount in BDT
Investment 409 897,788 394,111,_445
Bangladesh Government Treasury Bond 17 25,086,755 25,086,755
Shares & debentures (at Cost) 18 384,811,033 369,024,690
Fair Value Changes Account 1811 42,658,590 -
Amount due from other persons or
bodies carrying on insurance business 19 472,591,075 502,661,807
Interest, Dividend & Rent outstanding 20 576,426 576,426
Sundry Debtors 21 40,274,461 44,687,065
Advance Payment of Tax 22 235,867,453 220,044,788
Cash and Bank Balances 23 582,355,779 528,647,063
Fixed Depcnﬁit Accounts 451,196,850 464,696,850
STD & Current Accounts 119,920,588 51,621,658
Cash, Cheque in hand & Stamps 11,238,341 12,328,555
Other Accounts ~ 2,280,956,169 2,277,248,893
Land (freehold) 24 887,050,023 887,050,023
Holiday Homes 25 4,130,090 4,130,090
Fixed Assets(at cost less accumulated depreciation) 26 89,165,515 101,518,421
Building 27 1,269,634 138 1,256,153, 855
Panthapath Building 28 29.726,232 27.226,232
Stock of printing materials 1,250,171 1,170,272
4,065,177,741 3,967,977,487

approved by the Board of Directors on 26th April, 2016 and were signed on its behalf

Engr. Muhimmad A. Malek

Director

SOk BB Rl ) A Y

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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Syed

M,

Altaf Hussain

hairman
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER 2015

PARTICULARS Notes 2015 2014
Amount in BDT Amount in BDT
Expenses of Management
(not applicable to any fund or account) 8,016,729 15,141,499
Director Fees & Expenses 1,091,851 853,250
Registration Renewal Fees 31 4,857,432 4,442,010
Audit Fees (including fee for special audit) 32 287,500 431,250
Depreciation 17,556,765 15,355,541
Profit for the year transferred to 121,711,210 111,514,184
Profit & Loss Appropriation Account
153,521,487 147,737,734
PROFIT AND LOSS APPROPRIATION ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2015
PARTICULARS Notes 2015 2014
Reserve for Exceptional Losses 48,604,037 55,807,129
Provision for Income Tax 24,700,000 18,550,000
Provision for Deferred Tax - 450,000
Balance transferred to Balance Sheet 48,415,698 53,308,526
121,719,736 128,115,655
Earning Per Share 1.74 1.67

The annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an integral part of these Financial Statements. These Financial Statements were

Md. Manirul Islam
Managing Director
Dated,Dhaka, 26th April,2016

hman Mintoo
Director

Md. Syed
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2015
PARTICULARS Notes 2015 2014

Amount in BDT

Interest, Dividend and Rent

Amount in BDT

(Mot applicable to any fund or account) 29 58,318,646 31f338.343

Interest received & accrued 35,486,488 65,592 958

Dividend and Debenture interest 22832158 15,745,385

Profit transferred from : 23,633,676 1,196,349

Fire revenue account (83,626,695) (125,051,388)

Marine revenue accont 30428195 102,936,819

Misc. revenue account 76,832,176 23,310,918

Other income : 30 71,569,165 65,203,041

Sundry Income 861,320 985,635

Profit/(loss) on sale of investment (Shares) 15,241,475 15,859,565

Building Rent 55,466,370 48,357,841
153,521,487 147,737,733

PROFIT AND LOSS APPROPRIATION ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2015

PARTICULARS Notes 2015 2014

Net profit for the year transferred

from Profit and Loss Account 121,711,210 111,514,184

Balance brought forward from previous period 8,526 16,601,472
121,719,736 128,115,656

approved by the Board of Directors on 26th April,2016 and were signed on its behalf

Engr. Muhimmad A. Malek

Director

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

74

Syed

Altaf Hussain
hairman
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CONSOLIDATED REVENUE ACCOUNT
31 DECEMBER, 2015

Particulars Fire Marine Cargo | Marine Hull Motor Misc Total 2015 | Total 2014
Claim under policies less
Re-insurance :
Claim paid during the year 30,275,002 24562 273 567,308 32,982 439 15038411 | 103425433 | 116,354,843
Total Estimated liability in
respect of outstanding claims|
attheendoftheyearunder | o0oTd [ 9858222 2500000 2765000 | 11760733 | 118464329 | 129292638
dug or intimated
123,055,376 34,220,445 3,067,308 35,747 489 26,799,144 | 221,889,762 | 245647481
Qutstanding Claim at
Less :the end of the previous| (89,154,132) (8,908,272) (2,000,000) {9,871,985) (19.357.249) | (129,292,638) | (108,925,585)
year
32,901,244 25311173 1,067,308 25,875,504 7441835 92597124 | 1367218%
Expenses for management 112184183 | 132,913,509 2,815,038 47,172,688 30878021 | 325563439 | 325148790
Commission 108,545,725 68,249,872 1665465 29,958,276 10,466,956 | 218,886,294 | 229028821
Eﬁ:ﬂt i (83,626,693) 29,170,301 1,257,894 69,233,976 7.597,679 23,633,670 1,196,350
Balance on Account at the end
of the year as shown in
Balance Sheet !
Reserve for unexpired risks
being 50% of Fire, Marine
Carga, Motor & Misc. and 66633477 93,747 025 18,736,437 100,262 434 33,764,080 | 313143452 | 281119857
10r% the Marine Hull
Premium income of the year.
236637934 | 349391880 25,542,142 272502877 90,148,631 974,223,985 | 973,215,714

The annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an integral part of these Financial Statements. These Financial Statements were

Md. Manirul Islam
Managing Director
Dated,Dhaka, 26th April, 2016

hman Mintoo
Director

Md. Syed
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2015

Particulars Fire Marine Cargo|  Marine Hull Motor Misc. Total 2015 Total 2014
Balance of Account at the
begaining of the year :
Reserve for unexpired risk 43,264,237 142 621,590 4,168,421 71978010 19,087 200 281119857 | 318125268

Premium, Less Re-insurance| 133,266,953 187,494,050 18736437 | 200,524 867 67528160 607550467 | 558071293

E:d:'““’"“"“*h’“““ 60106744| 19275840 2637284 - 3533271 85553139 97,019,153

236,637,934 349,391,880 25542142 | 272,502,877 50,148,631 974223984 | 973215714

approved by the Board of Directors on 26th April,2016 and were signed on its behalf

Director hairman

Engr. Muhimmaﬂé A. Malek /ﬂ\j‘“‘%—‘(" Syed M/ Altaf Hussain
(Mahfel Hug/& Co)

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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FIRE INSURANCE REVENUE ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER 2015

PARTICULARS 2015 2014
Taka Taka

Claims under policies

Less : Re-insurance :

Paid during the year 30,275,002 27,341,257

Total estimated liability in respect of

outstanding claims at the end of the

year whether due or intimated 91,780,374 89,154,132
122,055,376 116,495,389

Less : Outstanding claims at the end

of the previous year (89,154,132) | (48,314,412)

32,901,244 68,180,977

Expenses of management 112,184,183 110,967,377

Commission 108,545,725 104,122,763

Profit transferred to

Profit & Loss Account (83,626,695) (125,051,388)

Balance of account at the end of the

year as shown in Balance Sheet :

Reserve for unexpired risks, being 50%

of the fire premium income of the year 66,633,477 43,264,237

236,637,934 201,483,966

The annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an integral part of these Financial Statements. These Financial Statements were

Md. Manirul Islam Md. Syed hman Mintoo
Managing Director Director

Dated,Dhaka, 26th April,2016
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FIRE INSURANCE REVENUE ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2015

PARTICULARS 2015 2014
Taka Taka

Balance of account at the

beginning of the year:

Reserve for unexpired risk 43,264,237 46,451,247
Premium less : Re-insurance 133,266,953 86,528473
Commission on Re-insurance ceded 60,106,744 68,504,246

236,637,934 201,483,966

approved by the Board of Directors on 26th April, 2016 and were signed on its behalf

Director hairman

Engr. Muhjmmad A. Malek _’_’W Syed MY Altaf Hussain
(Mahfel Hug/& Co)

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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MARINE INSURANCE REVENUE ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER 2015

CARGO HULL 2015 2014
Taka Taka
Claims under Policies
Less ; Re-Insurance:
Paid during the year 24,562,223 567,308 25,129,531 25,538,300
Total estimated liability in
respect of Qutstanding Claims
at the end of the year whether
due or intimated 9,658,222 2,500,000 12,158,222 10,909,272
34,220,445 3,067,308 37,287,753 36,447,572
Less : Qutstanding Claims at
the end of the previous year (8,909,272) (2,000,000) (10,908,272) (36,032 418)
25311173 1,067,308 26,378,481 415,154
Expenses of Management 132913,509 2,815,038 135,728,547 143,339,073
Commission 68,249,872 1,665,465 69,915,337 74,683,590
Profit transferred to
Profit & Loss Account 29,170,301 1,257,894 30,428,195 102,936,819
Balance of Account at the end of the
year as shown in Balance Sheet :
Reserve for unexpired risks being
50% of the Marine Cargo Premium
income 100% of the Marine Hull
Premium Income of the year 93,747,025 18,736,437 112,483 462 146,790,411

l 349,391,880 | | 25,542,142 | | 374,934,022 | 468,165,047 I

The annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an integral part of these Financial Statements. These Financial Statements were

hman Mintoo
Director

Md. Manirul Islam
Managing Director
Dated,Dhaka, 26th April, 2016

Md. Syed
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MARINE INSURANCE REVENUE ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2015

CARGO HULL 2015 2014
Taka Taka
Balance of Account at the
beginning of the year ;
Reserve for unexpired risk 142 621,940 4168421 146,790,411 156,304,027
Premium Less : Re-Insurance 187 484 050 18,736,437 206,230,487 289412 400
Commission on Re-Insurance Ceded 19,275,840 2637284 21913124 22448620

| 349,391,880 | | 25,542,142 | 3?4,934,022| 468,165,047 |

approved by the Board of Directors on 26th April,2016 and were signed on its behalf

Director hairman

Engr. Muhimmaﬂé A. Malek _’_’% Syed M/ Altaf Hussain
(Mahfel Hug/& Co)

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

77
S, R NAYIN A DD BT ALY RSP o A 4 e



ANNUAL REPORT 2015
PRAGAT! INSURANCE LTD.

!E‘”"
.Q iy

MISCELLANEOUS INSURANCE REVENUE ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2015

af A L

MOTOR MISC. 2015 2014

Claims under policies

less : Re-insurance:

paid during the year 32982489 15038411 48,020,900 63,475,286

Total estimated liability

in respect of outstanding

claims at the end of the

year whether due or

intimated 2,765,000 11,760,733 14,525,733 29,229,234
35,747,489 26,799,144 62,546,633 92,704,520

Less : Qutstanding claims at

the end of the previous year (9,871,985) (19,357,249) (29,229,234) 24,578,755
25,875,504 7,441,895 33,317,399 117,283,275

Expenses of management 47,172,688 30,878,021 78,050,709 70,842,340

Commission 29,958,276 10,466,956 40,425,232 50,222,468

Profit & Loss Account 69,233,976 7,597,679 76,832,176 23,310,918

Balance of account at the

end of the year as shown

in Balance Sheet :

Reserve for unexpired

risks being 50% of the

motor and misc. premium

income of the year 100,262,434 33,764,080 134,026,514 91,065,210

Tk 272,502,877 90,148,631 362,652,030 352,724,211

The annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an integral part of these Financial Statements. These Financial Statements were

Md. Manirul Islam
Managing Director

Dated,Dhaka, 26th April,2016
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MISCELLANEOUS INSURANCE REVENUE ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2015
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MOTOR MISC. 2015 2014

beginning of the year :

Reserve for unexpired risks 71,978,010 19,087,200 91,065,210 115,369,994
Premium less : Re-insurance 200,524,867 67,528,160 268,053,027 182,130,420
Commission on Re-insurance

ceded (including profit = 3,533,271 3533271 6,066,287
commissian)

Tk. 272,502,877 90,148,631 362,652,030 303,566,701

approved by the Board of Directors on 26th April,2016 and were signed on its behalf

Engr. Muhjmmad A. Malek

Director "’W .
(Mahfel Hu Col)

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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PRAGAT! INSURANCE LTD.

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHARE HOLDERS EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER 2015

Contingency
Share capital wmua.q_.__u or Pladayn fox Revaluation Resg General resen S E ot Total equity
Ptk exceptional loss  Insurance appropriation
Gurantees
Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka

Balance at 1 January 2015 §56,0033%0 961,582,269 105,869,651 1412133735 9734256 53308529 2798631830
Dividend paid (Stock)
Dinidend paid (Cash) 2300339 (53,200,000) (55,600,339)
Transferred to Reserve for exceptional losses 48 604,037 48,604 037
Transferred to Revaluation reserve
Transferred to profit & loss appeopriation account 48.415,698 48 415698
Balance at 31 December 2015 236,003,390 710,186,306 105,869,651 1412133735 1433917 48404207 2840051207

The annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an integral part of these Financial Statements. These Financial Statements were approved by the
Board of Directors on 26th April, 2016 and were signed on its behalf

Md. Manirul Islam
Managing Director

Dated,Dhaka, 26th April, 2016

Md. mi% Mintoo

Director

mﬂw.ggﬁmr

Director

Rﬁ

of- £

Altaf Hussain

Chairman

(Mahfel Hu Co)

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

80

-
-y

{ A [ don unlclhi B A MG

PO e

=
—

A Al b o



§ g,
ANNUAL REPORT 2015 % -n;}.'
PRAGAT! INSURANCE LTD. | ¢ by ovisia L g

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315ST DECEMBER 2015

2015 2014
(Taka) (Taka)
A. Cash Flow from operating Activities
Collection from Premium & Other income 1,589,768,074 1,685,527,593
Less: Payment for Expenses of Management,Re-
insurance,Claim and Commission etc. (1,562,687,401) (1,635,300,990)
Less.Tax paid/or deducted (15,822,665) (40,041,753)
Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities 11,258,007 10,184,850
. Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Interest & other Income 36,347 808 66,578,593
Dividend Income 22,832,158 15,745,385
Rental Incorme 55,466,370 48,357,841
Purchase of Fixed Assets (2,646,341) (19,989,220)
Land & Building (15,280,283) (110,179,262)
MNet Fund adjustment with Brokers house 32,556,721 (152,391,811)
MNet Cash Flow From Investting Activities 129,276,433 (151,878,474)
. Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Increase/Decreased of bank Overdraft (31,225,386) 173,972,146
Dividend Paid (55,600,339) (66,190,880)
Net Cash Flow From Financing Activities (86,825,725) 107,781,266
Increase/Decrease in Cash Flow(A+B+C) 53_,7(13_,?15 _ {33 912 358}
Opening Cash In hand & Bank 528,647,063 629,549,228
Closing Cash In hand & Bank 582355779 562,559,421
Met operating cash flow per share 0.20 018

The annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an integral part of these Financial Statements. These Financial
Statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 26th April, 2016 and were signed on its behalf

Md. Manjirul Islam Md. Syed hman Mintoo  Engr. Mohammed A. Malek Syed I\EAItai Hussain
Managing Director Director Director Chairman
Dated,Dhaka, 26th April, 2016 A%Ja =
(Mahfel Hu Co.)
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
81
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2015

1.0 Background

The Company was incorporated as apubliccompanyon 27 January 1986 and obtained the Certificate of
Commencement of Business from the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies, Bangladesh with effect from 30 January
1986. The Company is listed with both Dhaka Stock Exchange and Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited as a Public
Limited Company. The primary objectives of the company are to carry on all kinds of insurance, guarantee and
indemnity business other than life insurance business.

2.0 Basis of presenting accounts and significant accounting policies
2.1 Basis of presenting accounts

a) These accounts have been prepared under Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) on historical cost
convention. These statements are also prepared in accordance with applicable Accounting Standards as adopted by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh and where relevant with presentational requirement of the law.

b) The Financial Position has been prepared in accordance with the regulations contained in Part [of the First
Schedule and as per Form "A" as set forth in Part Il of that Schedule and the Revenue Account of each class of general
insurance business has been prepared in accordance with the regulations as contained in Part I of the Third Schedule
and as per Form "F" as set forth in Part II of that Schedule of the Insurance Act 2010 as amended.

2.2 Significant accounting policies
a) Premium Income;

The total amount of premium earned on various classes of insurance business underwritten during the year, the gross
amount of premium earned against various policies, the amount of re-insurance premium due to Sadharan Bima
Corporationand General Insurance Corporation of India (GIC), the amount of re-insurance commission earned and
the amount of claims less re-insurance settled during the year have all been duly accounted for in the books of
account of the Company and while preparing the final accounts, the effect of re-insurance accepted and re-insurance
ceded as well as the effect of total estimated liabilities in respect of outstanding claims at the end of the year, whether
due or intimated have also been duly reflected in order to arrive at the net underwriting profit for the year.

b) Interest on Statutory and other Investments :

The interest received during the year from banks on STD account and FDR Accounts has been duly credited to the
Statement of Comprehensive Income.

¢) Gain and Loss on Shares and Debentures
(ain and loss on sale of shares and dividend income earned during the year have been shown in the Statement of

Comprehensive Income and the tax relief as well as the concession on the rate of tax as availed under the existing
income tax law, have been given effect in the accounts.

8
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d) Management Expenses
Management expenses as charged to Revenue Accounts amounting to Tk. 325,963,439 represents approximately 21.55%
of gross premium of Tk.1,512,629,291.The expenses have been apportioned @ 34.42% to Fire, 41.64% to Marine and
23.94% to miscellaneous business as per Management decision.
e) Provision for Unexpired Risks
Before arriving at the surplus of each class of business necessary provision for unexpired risks have been created at
the rate of 50% on all business except on Marine Hull business for which the provision was made @ 100% of the total
premium for the year 2015.

f) Reserve for Exceptional Loss

Reserve for Exceptional Losses as appropriated out of current year's profit befare tax provision amounts to
Tk.48,604,037 being 8.00% of the net premium earned during the year.

g) Depreciation on Fixed Assets

Depreciation on Fixed Assets has been charged on cost for full year as per Straight Line Method at the following rates:

Category of Assets Rate of Depreciation
Furniture 10%
Fixtures 15%
Motor Vehicles 20%
Office & Electrical Equipment 15%
Miscellaneous Items 20%

h) Use of Estimate

Preparation of Financial Statements in conformity with International Accounting Standards requires management to
make estimate and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of asset and liabilities and disclosure of the
contingent asset and liabilities if any at the date of the financial statements and revenues and expenses during the
year reported. Actual result could differ from those estimates.Estimates are used in accounting for certain items such
as depreciation, outstanding claims, taxes reserve etc.

i) Operation

During the year under audit, the gross premium earned by the company amounted to Tk.1,512,629,291 including
public sector business of Tk.37,791,824. After ceding for re-insurance premium the net premium for the year amount
to Tk.607,550,467and after charging direct expenses therefrom the net Underwriting profit stood at Tk.23,633,153as
against Tk. 1,196,3500f previous year.

j) Public Sector Business

Public Sector Business up to June 2015 has been accounted for on the basis of statement received from Sadharan
Bima Corporation.

3
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k) Taxation

Provision for income tax has been made @40% as per Finance Act 2015 of the profit made by the company considering
taxable add-back of income and disallowance of expenditure.

[) Tax Assessment Position

Management has filed appeals with the Hon'ble High Court Division of Supreme court against the order of Tax Appellate
Tribunal for the assessment year 2006-2007, 2007-2008, 2008-2009, 2009-2010, 2010-2011 and 2012-2013.Tax authority
filed appeal to the High Court against Tribunal order for assessment year 2011-2012. The department has filed Appeal to
the Appellate Tribunal against the order of DCT and the Commissioner for the Assessment year 2013-2014 and
2014-2015. Assessment against the income year 2014(Assessment year2015-2016)now pending with the DCT.

m) Deferred Tax:

Provision for deferred tax is made on lump- sum basis on best estimate.

n) Foreign currency translation

Foreign currency transactions are converted into equivalent Taka currency at the ruling exchange rates on the
respective date of such transaction as per BAS-21.

o) Basic Earnings per Share

This has been calculated by dividing the basic earning by the weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding during the year as per BAS-33.

p) Employees’ Benefit Scheme:

Pragati Insurance Limited provided employees' benefit as per BAS-19 as under:

1) Gratuity Fund

The company has a funded Gratuity scheme for all eligible employees who completed minimum 5 years of confirmed
service with the company. The scheme is approved by the National Board of Revenue (NBR) and administrated by an
independent Board of Trustee.

2) Contributed Provident Fund:

The company has a contributed Provident Fund for its regular employee. The fund is approved by National Board of

Revenue,

3) Other Benefits:

In addition to above, the company provides other benefits to its employees like group insurance scheme, Incentive
bonus, House building loan etc.

8
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q) Related Parties’ Disclosure

Pragati Insurance, in normal course of business, carried out a number of transactions with other entities that fall
within the definition of related party contained in Bangladesh Accounting Standard 24: Related Party Disclosures. All
transactions involving related parties arising in normal course of business are conducted on an arm's length basis at
commercial rates on the same terms and conditions as applicable to the third parties. Details of transactions with
related parties and balances with them as at December 31, 2015 were as follows:

T
“Ef:_‘r;”ﬂgg’éﬂs %‘f?;gg:‘ Insurance | 1,400,271 Nil Nil -
Mtmode | Cowamer' | Insurance | 13,707,828 N Nil 7,349,257
Abdul Monem | Common | yoqyrance | 38,867,292 N Nil 4,824,831
KDS Group %’igggp Insurance | 30,174,060 Nil Nil 1,108,820
M oad | Gromon | msurance | 567,488 Ni Nil -
Prostar Group *ﬁgggﬂ Insurance | 1,937,359 Nil Nil 1,263,226
Armana Group %‘f{gc“;gr" Insurance | 28,455,584 Nil Nil 316,621
Hosaf Group ﬁr"ggﬂ"r" Insurance | 292,662 Nil Nil :
Chg‘;";ﬂ;”“’ common | yysurance | 5,074,356 Nil Nil 381,868
5333?;2 Temmon | insurance | 1,194,708 Nil Nil 139,600
Consortium
r) Others

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Taka and previous year's figures have been re-arranged for comparison
purpaose where felt necessary.

3. Valuation of Assets
The value of all assets at 31 December 2015 as shown in the Financial Position and in the Classified Summary of
Assets on Form 'AA" annexed have been reviewed and the said assets have been set forth in the Financial

Position at amounts at their respective book values which in the aggregate do not exceed their aggregate
market value.
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| 2015 2014 |

4 Share capital Taka Taka

Authorized;

200,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk 10 each 2,000,000,000 2,000,000,000

Issued, subscribed and paid up:

55,600,339 ordinary Shares of Tk 10 each Fully 556,003,390 556,003,390

6,100,000 Ordinary shares of Tk.10 each Fully paid up in cash 61,000,000 61,000,000

1,220,000 Ordinary shares of Tk.10 each Fully paid up as bonus

share(20%) alloted in 1997 LA e

2,196,000 Ordinary shares of Tk.10 each Fully paid up as bonus

share(30%) alloted in 2002(out of general reserve as at 31st 21,960,000 21,960,000

december 2001)

2,379,000 Ordinary shares of Tk.10 each Fully paid up as bonus

share(25%) alloted in 2003(out of general reserve as at 31st 23,790,000 23,790,000

december 2002)

3,211,650 Ordinary shares of Tk.10 each Fully paid up as bonus

share(27%) alloted in 2004{out of Share Premium) FhL DS, e 1630

3,776,650 Ordinary shares of Tk.10 each Fully paid up as bonus

share(25%) alloted in 2005(out of Share Premiurn) St k)

2,832,500 Ordinary shares of Tk.10 each Fully paid up as bonus

share(15%) alloted in 2006{out of Share Premium & General S5aNG 2R3N

3,257,370 Ordinary shares of Tk.10 each Fully paid up as bonus

share(15%) alloted in 2007(out of Share Premium & General 32313100 2110

8,740,600 Ordinary shares of Tk.10 each Fully paid up as bonus 87 406,000 87 406,000

share(35%) alloted in 2008{out of net Profit)
50,570,600 Ordinary shares of Tk.10 each Fully paid up as bonus 50 570,600 50.570.600

share(15%) alloted in 2008{out of net Profit)
38,770,830 ordinary Shares of Tk 10 each Fully Paid up bonus share

{10%) alloted in 2009 (Qut of General Reserve and Dividend 38,770,700 38,770,700
Equalisation Reserve)
42,647,900 ordinary Shares of Tk 10 each Fully Paid up bonus share 21323950 21323950

{5%) alloted in 2010 (Out of Net Profit)
4,478,0295 ordinary Shares of Tk 10 each Fully Paid up bonus share

44 780,350 44,780,350
(10%) alloted in 2011 (Qut of Net Profit & General Reserve)
3,694,374 ordinary shares of Tk.10 each fully paid up bonus
7 7
share(7.5%) alloted in 2012 {out of Net profit & General reserve) it A
2,647,635 ordinary shares of Tk.10 each fully paid up bonus
share({5%] alloted in 2013 (out of Net profit & General reserve) 26476350 26476330
556,003,390 556,003,390
5 Reserve for Exceptional Losses TK: 710,186,306
Opening balance 661,582,269 605,775,140
Add: Addition during the year 48,604,037 55,807,129
710,186,306 661,582,269
6 Contingency Reserve for Insurance Gurantees & tail ended Insurance Business TK: 105,869,651
Reserve for unexpired Guarantees 87,080,441 87,080,441
Reserve against Tailended Insurance Businees 18 789,210 18,789,210
105,869,651 105,869,651
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Revaluation Reserve TK:1,412,133,735
Opening balance

General Reserve TK: 7,433,917
Opening balance
Less: Dividend paid

Balance of Profit & Loss Appropriation Account TK: 48,415,698
Underwriting Profit as per Revenue Account
Interest Income & Dividend

Other Income(Including gain/(loss) on Sale of Share

Less:Expenses of Management (Not related to any fund or account)
Met profit for the year
less :Reserve for Exceptional losses(8% of Net Premium) Tax free

Add:Surplus Brought forward:

Less: Distribution
Income Tax provission
Deffered Tax Provision

Surplus Carried forward

Premium deposits Tk: 54,578,387

Balance on this account represents premium received against cover notes which were not converted into policy within 31 December

ANNUAL REPORT 2015
PRAGATI INSURANCE LTD.

2015 2014
Taka Taka
1412133735 1,412,133,735
1,412,133,735 1,412,133,735
9,734,256 36,210,609
(2,300,339) (26,476,350)
7,433,917 9,734,259
23,633,676 1,196,349
58,318,646 81,338,343
71,569,165 65,203,041
153 521 487 147,737,733
(31,810.277) (36,223,550)
121,711,210 111,514,183
(48,604,037 (55,807,129)
73,107,172 55,707,054
8526 16,601,472
73,115,698 72,308,526
(24,700,000 (18,550,000)
- (450,000)
(24,700,000) {19,000,000)
48,415,698 53,308,526

2015 because of the period of nine months from the dates of issue of cover notes had not elasped.

Premium deposits

Estimated liability in respect of outstanding claims whether due or intimated TK.118,464,329

Fire

Marine

Motor
Miscellaneous

All the claims of which the management is aware of as per intimation up to the year-end have been taken into consideration.

54,578,387 40,526,555
91,780,374 89,154,132
12,158,222 10,909,272

2,765,000 9,871 985
11,760,733 19,357,249
11 328 129,292 638

Amounts due to other persons or bodies carrying on insurance business TK: 86,903,334

The following balance represents an amount payable under co-insurance scheme for payament to other insurance companies and other parties.

Co-insurers
Payable to other Parties

9,083,110 3,720,968
77,820,224 717,820,223
87
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Taka Taka

13 Loan from Bank for office Building (Secured) TK: 206,932,972

13.1 Sonali Bank TK.142,389,795
(Secured against lien of FRDs for Tk. 169,290,000)
Opening Balance 166,645,108 46,824,113
Loan Taken during the year 154,331 461 259,404,375
Interest charged during the year 15,858,114 17,362,099

336,834,683 323,590,587

Less, Re-payement during the year {194,444 888) (156,945,479)

142,389,795 166,645,108

13.2 IFIC Bank TK.54,543,177
(Secured against lien of FRDs for Tk. 80,131,850)

Opening Balance 71,513,250 -
Loan Taken during the year 50,000,000 119,900,000
Interest charged during the year 7,447,814 1,628,250
128,961,064 121,528,250
Less. Re-payement during the year (64,417,887) (50,015,000)

64,543,177 71,513,250

14 Sundry creditors (including provision for expenses and taxes) TK. 79,759,528

Payable against expenses 27,324,002 47 885,739
Provident fund deduction 2,158,943 617,076
Provident fund Loan 768,808 863,170
Income tax deduction(14.1) 1,821,612 1,171,527
Received against security 5448620 5,448,620
Tax deduction against Bill 297,713 520,041
VAT deduction against Bill 429,282 313,626
Un-paid dividend (14.2) 14,441,176 9,481,005
Vat payable (14.3) 11,722,615 10,046,395
Hospitalization Insurance Claim 494 915 1,043,183
Advance Rent Received 14,851 842 23,322,222

79,759,528 100,712,604

14.01 Income Tax Deduction TK: 1,821,612

Income Tax deductionat source amounting to Tk.1,821,612 including Income Tax Deduction from salary
during the year which has been deposited into Bangladesh Bank subsequently.

14.02 Unpaid Dividend TK.14,441,176
This represent the balance of unpaid dividend from year to year TK.14,441,176

14,03 VAT Payable TK.11,722,615

VAT payable as Tk.11,722,615 represent the VAT for the month of December 2015 which has been
deposited into Bangladesh Bank subsequently.
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Taka Taka

Provision for Income Tax Tk.305,354,453

The amount includes Tk. 24,700,000 being Income tax provision made for the accounting year ended on 31
December.2015 (Assesment Year 2016-2017) in accordance with the best estimate of the managenment on lump
sum basis but without considering the admissible and inadmissible expenses.

Opening Balance 280,654,453 262,104,453
Add. Provision made during the year 24,700,000 18,550,000
305.354.453 280,654,453

Provision of Income Tax has been made to the extent of TK: 24,700,000 as under:

Profit shown as per Statement of Comprehensive Income: 121,711,210 111,514,184
Less: Reserve for Exceptional Losses (48,604,037) (55,807,129)
Taxable Income 73,107,173 55,707,055
Less: Capital gain on sale of Share for separate consideration (15,241,475) (158,059,565)
Business Income after Capital gain for Tax @ 40% 57,865,698 39,847,490
Tax on above @ 40% 23,146,279 16,935,183
Add: Tax on capital gain @ 10% 1,524,148 1,585,957
Total Tax 24,670,427 18,521,140
Provision made during the year 24,700,000 18,550,000

Provision for Deferred Tax Tk 17,840,000

"Profits and Gains for tax purposes from insurance business are determined as per 4th Schedule of the Income
Tax ordinance 1984 and not usual business assessment as per section 28. The deferred tax liability reflects
managements estimate of tax payable on gains from selling the property, plant and equipment. Management
believes the current estimated deferred tax liability is sufficient and no further provision or reduction of provision
needs to be made for the current year. "

Opening Balance 17,240,000 16,890,000
Add. Provision made during the year - 450,000
17,340,000 17,340,000

Bangladesh Government Treasury Bond TK.25,086,755

The amnount represents 5 years Bangladesh Government Treasury Bond (BGTB) with a face value of
TK.25,086,755 held with Bangladesh Bank as statutory Deposit under Insurance Act ,2010.

Shares and Debenture TK. 384,811,033

Shares (18.1) 380,311,033 364,524,690

Debenture (18.2) 4,500,000 4,500,000
384,811,033 369,024,690

Shares

Opening balance 364,524,690 357,698,489

Add: Purchase during the year 116,160,816 147,104,516
480,685,506 504,803,005

Less: Sale during the year (100,374,473) (140,278,315)

380,311,033 364,524,690
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2015 2014 |
Taka Taka
18.1.1 Fair Value Changes account Tk: 42,658,590

Break up of Shares for 2015 L__At cost | [ [Market Value |
Bank Asia Ltd 7426316 5,652,884
Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Limited 5,451,677 3,061,933
Bangladesh Finance and Investment Co.Ltd 1,330,400 588,352
Delta Life Insurance 11,646,486 7,421,328
Delta Spinners Ltd. 1,993,623 870,000
Dhaka Bank Ltd 3,190,351 2,583,675
Eastland Insurance 662,355 288,730
Envoy Textiles Limited 1,263,791 906,297
Familytex (BD) Limited 1,746,958 699,600
Golden Son Ltd. 8,176,328 4,777,500
Grameenphone Ltd. 17,722,515 12,650,000
Hwa Well Textiles (BD) Limited 1,024,397 632,000
Investment Corporation of Bangladesh 14,384,563 9,420,028
International Leasing & Financial Service Ltd 2,746,580 659,295
Jamuna Bank Ltd. 5,855,199 3,736,776
Kay and Que Ltd 4,605,752 1,483,250
Lafarge Surma Cement Ltd 5.898,999 3,730,000
LankaBangla Finance ltd 3,120,215 1,855,884
Mercantile Bank Ltd. 2,480,613 1,369,076
MJL Bangladesh Limited 1,145,503 943,000
Monno Fabrics Ltd 27,125 271,250
Mutual Trust Bank Ltd 895,014 939,510
Mational Bank Ltd. 36,862,724 10,656,066
Mational Credit and Commerce Bank Ltd. 13,906,256 6,790,547
Orne Bank Limited 4,355,842 3,344,641
Padma Qil Co. Ltd 1,476,732 1,037,783
Phoenix Finance and Investments Ltd. 1,763,640 936,320
Prime Bank Ltd 1,719,360 955,680
Renata Ltd 5637611 5,672,260
RAK Ceramics (Bangladesh) Limited 1,464,525 1,338,000
Saiham Cotton Mills Limited 2,332,883 1,024,100
Southeast Bank Ltd 5,153,487 3,783,771
Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd. 2,413,682 2,711,292
Trust Bank Limited 1,523,424 1,616,676
Unigue Hotel & Resorts Limited 6,829,647 3,263,700
United Power Generation & Distribution Company Ltd. 4,127,750 8,835,264
MNational Housing Finance and Investments Lid. 49932 168 168,446,616

242,294,493 284 953,083
Changes in fair value of the shares available for sale:
Fair value of the investment 284,953,083 -
Fair value reserve at December 31,2015. (242,294,493) -
Less: Cost price of the investment 42,658,590 =
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| 2015 2014 |
Taka Taka
At cost Market Value
Mon- Tradable
Central Depository BD. Ltd 3,138,890 3,138,850
Ind. & Infrastructure Dev. Finance Co. 31,183,820 31,183,820
Jamuna Resort Ltd. 43,900,895 43,900,895
United Hospital Ltd. 54,337,500 54,337,500
132,561,105 132,561,105
Total | 374,855,598| |  417,514,188|
Brokerage Balance 5455435 5455435

380,311,033 422,969,623

The company has made investment in capital market in a large portfolio and income generated from
investment (realized gain and dividend received) is credited to Statement of Comprehesive Income. Unrealized
capital gain if any is transferred to Investment Fluctuation Fund subsiquently. Investment in share that do not
have any quoted market price in the active market and whose fair value can not be measured reliably, were
recognised at cost.

18.2 Debenture
Bangladesh Luggage Industries Ltd 4,500,000 4.500,000

4 500,000 4,500,000

The company has filed court case for recovery of the money for which no provision was made in the Financial Statements.

19 Amount due from other persons or bodies carrying on insurance business Tk. 472,591,075

Co-Insurance premiun receivable 42,511,052 42,433,521
Co-Insurance claim receivable 16,499,240 16,252,054
Refund Co-Insurance premiun receivable 3,865,537 3,865,537
Sadharan Bima Corporation 313,801,096 278,225,013
Overseas re-insurear 95,914,150 161,885,682

472,591,075 502,661,807

20  Interest, Dividend & Rent Qutstanding Tk 576,426

Dividend (20.1) 51,426 51,426
Debenture Interest (20.2) 525,000 525,000
576,426 576,426

The amount has been brought forward since long without any movement. The management is considering for write off of this amount.

20.01 Dividend Outstanding

Metro Spinning 510 510
Beximco Fisheries 50,916 50,916
51,426 51,426

20.02 Debenture Interest
Bangladesh Luggage Industries Ltd 525,000 525,000
_—m A
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2015

2014 |

Taka

Taka

Sundry Debtors (including advances, deposits and prepayments and others) TK: 40,274,461

Advance against Salary

Advance against Rent

Advance against Expenses

House Building Loan

Jamuna Resort Ltd.

Security Deposit

Group Insurance

Advance against Insurance Management

Advance Payments of Tax Tk.235,867,453
Opening balance

Add: Advance Tax paid/Deduction at source
during the year (22.1)

Advance Tax paid/Deduction at source during the year

Deduction At Source from FDR Interest
Deduction At Source from STD Interest
Deduction At Source from Dividend Income
Deduction At Source from office Rent

Tax against Motor Maintanance

Advance Paid

Cash and bank balances Thk. 582,355,779

In hand
Stamps

At banks

Fixed deposits (FDRs)
Short term deposit (STD) & Current accounts

Land TK: 887,050,023

Opening balance
Add: Rate legal & other expenses related to

Holiday Homes TK: 4,130,090

Opening balance
Add: Current Year Payment

2,210,526 3,054,996
6,781,220 8039424
2,128,887 7322321
4,614,369 3,584,257
8,074,851 6,244,851
1,752,705 1,752,705
128,703 105,311
14,583,200 14,583,200
40,274,461 44,687,065
220,044,788 180,003,035
15,822,665 40,041,753
235,867,453 220,044,788
3,635,478 5,070,736
300,679 1,716,420
4,397,254 3,030,577
2,935,262 2,719,055
16,087 58,197
4,537,905 27,446,768
15,822,665 40,041,753
10,413,741 11,107,915
824,600 1,220,640
11,238,341 12,328,555
451,196,850 464,696,850
119,920,588 51,621,658
571,117,438 516,318,508
582,355,779 528,647,063
887,050,023 858,587,523
- 28,462,500
887,050,023 887,050,023
4,130,090 4,130,090
4,130,090 4,130,090

The amount has been brought forward since 2008 without any movement. The management is considering

for write off of this amount.
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| 2015 2014 |
Taka Taka
Fixed Asset TK: 89,165,515
Cost 219,662,261 217,895,165
Less: Accumulated depreciation (130,496,746) {116,376,744)

89,165,515 101,518421

Office Building TK: 1,269,634,138

Opening Balance 1,256,153,855 1,206,194,842
Add: Interest on Loan from Sonali Bank 5O0D-32008293 15,837,800 17,362,099
Add.Other expenses 200,000 35,154,431

1,272,191,655 1,258,711,372
Less: Depreciation on Electrical Equipment (@ 10%) {2,557,517) (2,557,517)
Closing Balance 1269634138 1,256,153,855

Panthapath building TK: 29,726,232

Two Storied Commercial Building under construction at Panthapath land

Opening Balance 27,226,232 18,026,000
Add: Rate, legal & other expenses. 2,500,000 9,200,232
29,726,232 27,226,232

Interest and Dividend Income TK: 58,318,646

Interest on:
Fixed deposit receipts (FDR) 39,171,578 53,604,082
Short term deposit (STD) accounts 2,750,234 2,192,763
Debenture Interest - 7,161,753
House Building Loan Interest 1,029,812 2,634,360
42,951,624 65,592,958
Less: Overdraft interest (7,465,136) =
35,486,488 65,592,958
Dividend received during the year 22,832,158 15,745,385
58,318,646 81,338,343
Other Income TK: 71,569,165
Sundry Income 861,320 985,635
Profit on sale of Investment 15,241,475 15,859,565
Building Rent 55,466,370 48,357,841

71,569,165 65,203,041

Registration Renewal Fee : TK. 4,857,432

The balance represents the amount deposited to Bangladesh Bank against renewal of registration
for carrying on fire, marine and miscellanaous insurance business as per Section- 3A of Insurance
Act-2010.
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2015 2014 |
Taka Taka
32 Audit Fees TK:287,500
Statutory audit fee (Including VAT) 287,500 431,250
287,500 431,250
i3 MNet Asset Value Per Share TK: 51.85
(Total Assets -Total Liabilities) 2,882701.287 2,798,631,830
Number of Share 55,600,339 55,600,339
Met Asset Value 51.85 50.33
34 Earning Per Share TK: 1.74
Profit after Tax 97,011,210 92,514,184
Number of Share 55,600,339 55,600,339
Basic Earning Per Share 1.74 1.66

35  Number of Employees

The number of permanent employees of the copmpany drawing salaries below
and above TK.3000 P.M is as under:

a) Salaries drawing above TK.3000 567 Nos.
b) Salaries drawing Below TK.3000 Nil

36  Payaments/ perquisities/ to Directors/Officers during the year

Directors’ Board Meeting Fees 638,500
MD's Salary & Emoluments 3,600,000
Officers Salaries 195,439,615
Meeting Expenses 453,351

37 Post Balance Sheet Events

There was no significant event that has occurred between the balance sheet date and the date when
the financial statements are authorized for issue by the Board of Directors of Pragati Insurance
Limited in its 241th meeting held on 26th April, 2016 other than the fact that it has recommended
Cash dividend @ 10% out of the surplus and General Reserve subject to approval of shareholders in
the ensuing 30th Annual Gerneral Meeting.

Md. Mjﬂslam Md. S}‘% Mintoo Engr %e& Altaf Hussaln

Managing Director Director Director hairm

Dated,Dhaka, 26th April 2016

(Mahfel Hu Co.)
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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FORM 'AA’

CLASSIFIED SUMMARY OF ASSETS AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2015.

| 2015 2014 |
Taka Taka
5 - Year National Investment Bond 25,086,755 25,086,755
Shares - at cost 380,311,033 364,524,690
Debenture (At Cost) 4,500,000 4 500,000
Fixed deposit, STD and current A/C with Banks 571,117,438 516,318,508
Cash in hand and Stamps in hand 11,238,341 12,328,555
Amount due from other persons or bodies carrying on
insurance business 472,591,075 502,661,807
Accrued interest 576426 576,420
Debtors (including advances, deposits and
prepayments) 40,274,461 44,687,065
Stock of Printing materials 1,250,171 1170272
Land 887,050,023 887,050,023
Holiday homes 4,130,090 4,130,090
Fixed Assets 89,165,515 101,518,421
Building 1,299,360,370 1,283,380,087
_3.786,651,698  _3.747,932,639
W g
Md. Manjrul Islam Md. Syed hman Mintoo Engr. Mohammed A. Malek Syed M/ Altaf Hussain
Managing Director Director Director hairman
Dated,Dhaka, 26th April 2016 ”
(Mahfel Hu Co.)
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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REVENUE ACCOUNT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2015

1) Summarized position of net underwriting profit earned during the year 2015 is as follows.

Particular FIRE MARINE MOTOR & MISC| 2015 2014

Premium Income

A) Gross Premium 679,257,981 531,826,739 01544571 | 1512629291 | 1387837730

B) Re-insurance premium 545,991,028 325,596,252 33491544 005,078 824 829,766,437

C) Net Premium (A-B) 133,265,953 206230487 268,053,027 607,550,467 558,071,293

Direct Expenses

D) Commission (Net of Re-insurance

Accepted and Ceded) 48438,981 53,276,781 36,891,961 138,607,723 132,008,668

E} Claim Settled & provide 32901244 26,378,481 33317399 02597124 136,721,896

F) Management Expenses 112,184,183 135,728 547 78,050,709 325,963 439 325,148,790

G) Allocation Of Management Expenses 34.42% 4164% 23.94% 100% 100%

H) Total Direct Expenses (D+E<F) 193,524,408 215,383 809 148,260,069 557,168,286 593,880,354

I} Adjustment Fund Balance for Un-expired

risk (Cpening Balance Less closing Balance) (23,369,240 34,306,949 (42,961,304) (32,023,595) 37,005,411

Net Underwriting Profit (C-H+I) (83,526,695) 25,153,627 76,831,655 18,358,586k 1,196,350

Commission{Met)

{Commission paid on Direct Business 108,545,725 £9,915337 40,425,232 218,886,294 229,028,821

Commission paid on Re-insurance Accepted . - E y .
108,545,725 69,915,337 40,425,232 218 886 294 229028821

Less: Commission eamed on re-insurance (60,106,744) (16,638,556 (3.533.271) (80,278,571) (97,019,153)

Net Commission 48.438,981 53,276,781 36,891,961 138,607,723 132,009,668

Claim Settled

Gross Claim 149701574 78,849,000 166,591,708 395,142 282 578,162,637

less. Salvage received . . - - -
149701574 78,849,000 166,591,708 395,142,282 578,162,637

Less : Re-insurance claim Recovery {119426,572) (53,719,469) (118,570,808) (291,716,849) | (461,807,794)

Paid During The Year 30,275,002 25129531 48,020,900 103425433 116,354,843

Add: Qutstanding Claim at the end of the year

whether due or Intemated(Company's Share) 91,780,374 12,158,222 14525,733 118,464 329 129292638
122 055,376 37287753 62,546,633 221,889 762 245 647 481

Less: Outstanding claim at the end of the

previous Year (89,154 132) (10,909,272) (29229234) | (129292638 | (108925,585)

Net Claim 32,901,244 26,378,481 33317399 92597124 | 135721896
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Directors’ Certificate

As per regulations contained in the first schedule of the Insurance Act, 201 0 as amended and
as per section 40 of the said Act we certify that :-

The value of investment in shares and debentures have been taken at cost and the quoted
value thereof mentioned wherever available.

The value of all assets as shown in the Balance Sheet and as classified on Form AA annexed
have been duly reviewed as at 31st December, 2015 and in our belief, the said assets have
been set forth in the Balance Sheet at amount not exceeding their realisable or market value
under the several headings as enumerated in the annexed form.

All expenses of management, wherever incurred and whether incurred directly or indirectly in
respect of Fire, Marine, Motor and Miscellaneous Insurance Business have been duly debited
to the related Revenue Accounts and Profit & Loss Account.

Md. Ma:ri;{slam Md. Syru% Mintoo Engr. Muﬁmmed A. Malek Syec; I'Eﬁltaf Hussain

Managing Director Director Director Chairman
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Branch Offices

Branch Manager
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Dhaka Division
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Confract No.

Elephant Road Branch Sharif Mustaba Mob 01819238198
299, Hephant Road Deputy Managing Director Tel : 9661347
Pearsons Tower, Dhaka-1205 Fax : 8616023

E-mail :er@pragatinsurance.com
Biman Bhaban Branch 5.M.B.5Shameem Mob 101730441934 /01911351499
Ali Bhaban (4th Floor) Assistant Managing Director  Tel 1 9570424,95734465,9587 452
9. Rajuk Avenue, Motijheel C/A Fax 1 9571870
Dhaka-1000 E-mail : biman@pragatiinsurance.com
Malibagh Branch md.Golam Farugque Mob  :01711566735
Manhattan Tower Assistant Managing Director  Tel 1 8321844
83, Siddeswari, Circular Road Fax 19351245
Malibagh, Dhaoka-1217 E-mail : malibogh@pragatiinsurance.com
Mofijheel Branch Ali Fathker (Kallcl) Mob  :01713002412
Sena Kalyan Bhaban Assistant Managing Director  Tel 19556415, 7115066
(13th Floor) Fax 19556415
195,Motijneel C/A, Dhaka. E-mail : motiheel@pragatinsurance.com
Savar Branch Abdus Salam Mob 01775538552
‘Hashem Plaza’, 1st Ficor, Executive Vice President Tel 1 7790262
DEPI Gate, Ganak Bari Fax 1 7790262
Savar, Dhaka E-mail :savar@pragatinsurance.com
Sadarghat Branch Ahmed Faruk Mob  :01911389734
32/ka, Johnson Road Executive Vice President Tel 171130866
Dholaikhal, Dhaka Fax 19583619

E-mail :sb@pragatiinsurance.com

: faruk@pragatinsurance.com

Gulshan Branch Bahauddin Ahmed Mob 01711496341
House No.55, Road No.17 Sr. EV.P. Tel 1 9886151
Karmnal Atalurk Avenue Fax 1 9BBA15I1
Banani C/A, Dhaka-1213 E-mail : guishan@pragafiinsurance.com
Bangabandhu Avenue Branch Delwar Hossain Mob  : 01911344900
13, B.B. Avenue|3rd Floor] Senior Vice President Tel 1 9566389,9557772
Dhaka-1000 Fax 19566911

E-mail  : bangobandhu@progatinsurance.com
Dilkusha Branch Humayun Kabir Majumder Mob 101712294514
76, Dilkushia C/A Senior Vice President Tel 1 9567861
{15t Floor) Dhaka-1000 Fax : 9551485

E-mail : dilkusha@pragatinsurance.com
Imamgonj Branch Syed Saidul lslam Mob  :01552382814,017461446660
31, Mitford Road, Senior Vice President Tel 17319818
Imamgonj. Dhaka Fax 17319818

E-mail :imomgonj@pragatinsurance.com
Uttara Branch md. Abu Sarwar Hossain Mob  :01711901553,01554344748
House# 18 [4h Floor) Senior Vice Prasident Tel 7913729, 7914137
Sonargaon Janapath, Fax 17914137
Sector#9, Uttara, Dhaka-1230 E-mail :uttara@pragatiinsurance.com
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Tejgacn Branch Abdul Alim Khan Mob 01711496343
Pragati Insurance Bhaban Vice President Tel ;8130173
(7th Floaor) Fax 12117671
20-21, Kawran Bazar, Dhaka-1215 E-mail : tejgaon@pragatiinsurance.com
Tongi Branch Ekramul Hogue Mob  : 01199838474
Jalil Market (2nd Floor) Vice President Tel 19812888
Tongi.Gazipur E-mail : tongi@pragatinsurance.com
VIP Road Branch ASM Emdadul Hoque Mob :01711155185
&%9/1, Purana Paltan Lane  Vice President Tel 1 B321796,9341840
Criental Trade Centre Fax :B314354
(3rd Floor), Dhaka E-mail : vip@pragatiinsurance.com
: asm.emdaduhogueBprogatinsurance.com

Hatkhola Branch mMd. Abdul Mottaleb Mob :01B19458974
Mamun Plaza(2ndFloor) Vice President Tel 19559410
31.5hahid Nazrul Islam Sarak Fax 19560214
Dhaka-1203 E-mail : hatkholo@pragatiinsurance.com
Mirpur Branch Md. Razzagqul Haider Chowdhury  Mob 101711841175
Alam Plaza(2nd Floor) Deputy Vice President Tel : 90246587
152, Senpara Parbata Fax : 90246587
Begum Rokeya Sharani, E-mail : mirpur@pragatinsurance.com
Mirpur-10,Dhaka-1214
Narsingdi Branch md.Jasim Uddin Bhuiyan Mob  :01817404102
Bhuiyan Market Senior Manager Tel 1 2453009
(Bajeer More) Sadar Road Fax 1 94463009
Narsingdi-1600 E-mail : narsingdi@pragatiinsurance.com
Faridpur Branch Khandoker Zakir Hossain Mob 01715477641
4%, Mujib Sarak Assistant Vice President Tel : 063162691
Faridpur Fax : 063162848

E-mail : faridpur@pragatiinsurance.com
Pragati Sharani Branch Md. Ruhul Amin Mob  :01552322986,017307 10566
SM. Bhaban (1st floor) Manager Tel 198461745
Cha-75/C, Pragati Sharani Fax : 8826805
MNorth Badda, Dhaka-1212 E-mail : ps@pragatiinsurance.com
Narayanganj Branch Md. Abdul Wadud Mob 01711561368
150 B.B. Sarak Manager Tel 1 76833644
Jibon Bima Bhabon Fax 1 7633644
Narayanganj-1400 E-mail  : norayangonj@pragalinsurance.com
Mymensingh Branch Muhammad Ashraful Hoque Mob 01712721794
10, Durgabari Road(1st Floor) Deputy Manager Tel :091-64082
Mymensingh-2200 Fax : 091-44082

E-mail : mymensingh@progatiinsurance.com
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Agrabad Branch M. A. Hassan Mob 01711749274
Ayub Trade Center(5th Floor] Deputy Managing Director Tel :031-713228,713227
1269/B, Sheikh Mujib Road Faix :031-2511948
Agrabad C/A E-mail : agrobadbranch@pragafinsurance.com
Chittagong : hasson@pragafinsurance.com
Jubilee Road Branch Md.Nazrul Islam Mob 01711749273
EPIC Ittehad Point (5th floor)  Deputy Managing Director Tel :031-617844/616847
&18.Mur Ahmed Sarak Fax :031-414022
Chittagong E-mail :jr@pragatinsurance.com
Corporate Branch Md. Jamal Uddin Haider Mob 01711797755
Suraiya Mansion (5th Floor) Assistant Managing Director  Tel :031-2510032, 25104574
30, Agrabad C/A Fax 1 031-714922
Chittagong E-mail : zonal@pragatinsurance.com
Khatunganj Branch Ashis Kumar Barua Mob  : 01819320520
305, Khatunganj C/A Vice President Tel : 031-637051
Chittagong Fax 1 031-636121

E-mail : khatungonj@progatiinsurance.com
Feni Branch Md. Azizul Hoque Mob  :01554433257.018194838426
Sultan Mansion (2nd floor]  Senior Vice President Tel :0331-74313
Trunk Road, Feni Fax :0331-74313

E-mail : feni@pragatinsurance.com
Comilla Branch Md. Zahangir Hossain Mob 01817092502
Comilla Co-operative Super Manager Tel :0B1-765977
Market, (2nd Floor) Fax : 0B1-76%77
Kandirpur, Main Road, Comilla E-mail : comilla@pragatiinsurance.com
Chowmuhani Branch Md. Belayet Hossain Mob 017146390848
Golam Rahman Miar Building Deputy Vice President Tel : 0321-52030
4th Floor, Feni Road Fox : 0321-53040
Chowmuhani E-mail : chowmuhani@progatiinsurance.com
Chandpur Branch Nemai Chandra Paul Mob  : 01715044556
Aslam Mansion Manager Tel 1 0B41-632790
(2nd Floor) Fox : 0841-632%0
J.M.Shengupla Rood, Chandpur-3600 E-rmail : chandpur@pragatinsurance.com
Cox's Bazar Branch Jaber Hossain Mob  : 01818449970
Ahmadic Mansion Deputy Manager Tel : 0341-464101
Purba Bazar Ghata Fax 1 0341-64101
Main Road, Cox's Bazar E-mail : cb@pragatiinsurance.com
Bogra Branch Md.Nazrul Islam Mob (017121946500
Thana Road Senior Manager Tel :051-66189
Bogra Fax :051-66187%

E-mail : bogra@pragatfiinsurance.com
Rajshahi Branch Monowar Ahmed Mob  : 01710948433
Razia Tower Deputy Vice President Tel CQ721-775928
78/2 Mia Para (Gonokpara) Fax 1 O721-770957
Shaheb Bazar, Rajshahi E-mail : rojshohi@pragatiinsurance.com
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Pabna Branch A.H.M.Raihan Mob  : 01712021653
Maspo Sultana Center[4th Floor)  Manager Tel :0731-646541
Panch-Matha More Fax :0731-66541
Ataikula Road, Pabna Town, Pabna E-mail : pabno@pragaotinsurance.com
Dinajpur Branch Farid Hossain Sarker Mob 01712138134
Morthern Plaza (2nd Floor)  Senior Manager Tel :0531-51105
Holding Mo.74/49 Fax :0537-51105
Dingjpur Town, Dingjpur E-mail : dingjpur@pragatinsurance.com
Natore Branch Taposh Kumar Talukder Mob 01711433972
Kanai Khali Manager Tel 1 0771-66761
Dhaka Road, Natore Fox :

E-mail : notore@pragatinsuronce.com
Rangpur Branch AA Salimur Reza Talukder  Mob  : 01819488497
Baitus Syed Super Market  Assistant Manager Tel :0521-562933
Central Road, Rangpur Fax : 0521-62933

E-mail : rangpur@pragatinsurance.com
Khulna Branch Md. Kazi Golam Haider (Dablu) Mok : 017115749446, 01868615512
G.M. Baksh Tower Executive Vice President Tel : 041-7200564, 723724
22, 5ir lgbal Road. Khulna Fax 1 041-720056

E-mail : khulna@progatinsurance.com
Jessore Branch G.M.Saidur Rahman Mob 101711350349
"Jess Tower" (2nd Floor) Vice President Tel 1 0421-468896
M. K. Road., Jessore Fax 1 04271-68896

E-mail : jessore@progatinsurance.com
Kushtia Branch Md.Mahbubul Alam Mob 101712023445
Lovely Tower(5th Floor) Assistant Vice President Tel : 071-62223
55/1, Sirajuddowla Road Fax 07 1-62223
Kushtia E-mail : kushtia@pragatiinsurance com
Barisal Branch Amjad Hossain Talukder Mob 101711185353
Sazrini Super Market(3rd Floor)  Deputy Vice President Tel :0431-64286
Eost Bogre Road Fax 1 0431-64286
Barisal E-mail : barsol@progatinsurance.com
Sylhet Branch Debasish Kumar Sinha Mob 01723679315
Laldighir Par Deputy Manager Tel : 0B21-715008
Sylhet Fox - 0821-715008

E-mail : sylhet@pragatfinsurance.com
1
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Photo shows former Vice President of People’s Republic of
Bangladesh Justice AKM Nurul Islam offering a munajat after
inauguration of Head Office of the company on 30th March, 1986,

A child greets the Chief Guest of the inaugural function of the Former Vice President of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh
company, Justice AKM Nurul lslam with a flower bouguet. Justice AKM Murul Islam addressing the inaugural function of
Head Office of Pragati Insurance Ltd.as Chief Guest,

A view of the inaugural function of Head Office of the Company.
Photo shows former Chairman Abdul Awal Mintoo, current
Chairman Syed M. Altaf Hussain and Director Tabith Mohd. Awal
along with Chief Guest,
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Mr. Mohammed A. Awwal, Director of the Company handing
over a Crest to Chief Guest Justice AKM Nurul Islam. Farmer
Managing Director AKM Rafiqul Islam is also seen in the Picture,
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Former Managing Director AKM Rafiqul Islam handing over a
i “"’?‘I"“ & Pr_esent Chairmar_: of the Company Syed M. : claim payment cheque to a client. Photo shows Emmeg from left
Altaf Hussain addressing at the opening ceremony of Imamgonj Director Syedur Rahman Mintoo, Director & Past Chairman Abdul
Branch of the Company on 30th April, 1986. Awal Mintoo, Md. Mizanur Rahman and Director Mohammed A

Mwewal standing beside the Managing Director.

Former Vice President of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh,
Justice AKM Murul Islam addressing at the Dinner program in
Sonargacn Hotel, Dhaka on the occasion of inaugural ceremony
of Head Office of PIL.
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Former Managing Director Mr. AKM Rafiqul Islam addressing at a A partial view of Dinner Program at Sonargacn Hotel on 30th
Dinner Program at Panda Garden Restaurant. Director and past March, 1986. Photo shows Mrs. Shireen Akhtar Hussain spouse of
Chairman Mr. Abdul Awal Mintoo Is also seen In the picture. Hor'ble Chairman Syed M. Altaf Hussaln along with other guests,

Photo shows one of the Guest, Barrister Syed Ishtiag Ahmed at A partial view of the Dinner Program at Sonargacn Hotel. Photo
the Dinner Program at Sonargaon Hotel, Dhaka. shows in the middle of the table, Mr. Ahsanal Hag, former
Managing Director of Sonali Bank.

Al-haj Khalilur Rahman, Past Chairman of the Company A view of Branch Managers Conference 2012-2013. Photo shows
distributing relief materials to the flood victims at Sirajgon] in extreme from left Director Mr. Nasir Latif, Chairman Mr. Abdul Awal
2003, Mintoo and Managing Director Mr. Md, Manirul [slam.
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A view of the 10th Anniversary Program at Sonargaon Hotel, Dhaka on 215t August, Former Chairman Al-haj Khalilur Rahman addressing the Branch
1996. Photo shows Chief Guest of the program the Minister of Commerce People’s Managers Conference -2015 at Zonal Office, Agrabad, Chittagong.
Republic of Bangladesh, Mr. Tofail Ahmed in the middle of the photo along with
Chairman Mr. Abdul Monem standing from left. Late Directar Engr. A. Latif, Directar
Mid. arwar Kamal, Director Al-haj Khalilur Rzhman and extrerne from right Director
Mr. Moazzam Hossain and Director Mohammed A. Awwal are also seen in the picture.

Shareholders Mr. 5alim Reza & Nurul Anwar handing over a crest Chairman of PIL Al-haj Khalilur Rahman delivering his speech in
to the Chairman of PIL Al-haj Khalilur Rahman on the occasion of the 20th year celebration program in 2006 at BICC.

the 20th year celebration program in 2006 at BICC.

Our Hon'ble Director Mohammed AAwwal & former Chairman of Photo shows Past Chairman Mr. Abdul Awal Mintoo greeted with
NBL Late Al-haj Habibullah are sitting as audience in the 20th year a flower bouquet at the 20th year Celebration Program at BICC.
Celebration Program at BICC,
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Photo shows Hon'ble Directors Mr. Khan Mohammad Ameer & Photo shows guests taking their dinner at the 20th year
Mohammed A.Malek sitting as audience at the 20th year Celebration Program at BICC.
Celebration Program at BICC.

[

¥ N .

A view of the participants at the 20th year Celebration Program at A view of few executives of PIL at the 20th year Celebration Program at
BL?E'S‘“ nr,‘hngtﬁjr left hll!r};ﬁﬂdeSTrgmd'dm' L”"?E""”"*ELE,’-‘ rector, BICC. Standing from left Mr.H.R. Chowdhury, former Company Secretary,
. Prominent Journalist Mr. Ershad Majumdar, former Chairman ; ; -
Mational Life Insurance, Mr. Haider Chowdhury, Past Chairman of Late Md. Sfrlahal::uddm, N ‘M""“}'f'“”’_‘”“‘ Sha!msuddm,
PIL Mr. Abdul Monem, Past Chairman of NBL Mr. Mahbubur Independent Director, Md. Mamunul Hossain, vice president, Late Md.
Rahman, Past Chairman of PIL Al-haj Khalilur Rahman, former Shahjahan, ADMD, Late Al-haj Mahbub Uddin Ahmed, AMD.
Managing Director of AKM Rafigul Islam and Director
Mr. Syedur Rahman Mintoo.

Photo shows Hon'ble Director & Past Chairman of PIL Mr. Abdul Mr.Moazzam Hossain, Chairman of the Company presiding over
Awal Mintoo welcomed by late Md. Shahabuddin, DMD, PIL & the 16th Annual General Meeting of Pragati Insurance Ltd held
Mr. A, B. M. Mir Hossain, ADMD PIL, Mr. Syed Anisul Hogue, Vice on 20th June, 2002.

President, also seen extreme right in the picture at the 20th
celebration program at BICC.
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A partial view of the Shareholders at the 16th Annual General Al-haj Khalilur Rahman Chairman of the Company presiding over
Meeting held on 20th June, 2002. the 18th Annual General Meeting of Pragati Insurance Ltd held
on 10th June, 2004.
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Mr. Salim Reza, a Shareholder delivering his speech at the 18th Mr. Abdul Awal Mintoo, Chairman of the Company presiding over
Annual General Meeting held on 10th June, 2004, the 23rd Annual General Meeting of Pragati Insurance Ltd held
on 21st June, 2009,

e MEETIN 26 ANNUAL GENE AL me
rroen Pragati Insuranc: . =
RS = affe Torem Pragati Insurar

Mr. Abdul Awal Mintoo Chairman of the Company delivering his Photo shows extreme from left Directors Mr. Nasir Latif, Mr. Syedur

speech at the 26th Annual General Meeting of Pragati Insurance Rahman Mintoo, Mr. Khan Mohammed Ameer, Chairman Mr. Abdul
Ltd. held on 315t May, 2012, Awal Mintoo, past Chairman Al-haj Khalilur Rahman and Mr. Jalalul
Azim, Former Managing Director sitting at the Dias at the 26th
Annual General Meeting of the Company.
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Former Chairman & Director Mr. Mohammed A. Awwal presiding Mr.Md. Alamgir Bhuiyan a shareholder expressing his views at
over the 29th Annual General Meeting of Pragati Insurance Ltd the 20th Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 25th
held on 25th June, 2015. Other Directors also seen in the picture. June, 2015,

Syed M. Altaf Hussain Chairman of the Company presiding a Board Mr.Khan Mohammed Ameer,Vice Chairman presiding aver the

Meeting. Photo shows Past Chairman Mr. Abdul Awal Mintoo, Vice Directors Admin Committee meeting at the Board Room of
Chairman Mr.Khan Mohammed Ameer and Directors Head Office.

Syedur Rahman Mintoo, Mohammed A. Malek and AS.M Mohiuddin
Monem at the meeting held at the Board Room of Head Office.

FRLAMK FLR

Mr. Jalalul Azim, Former Managing Director of Pragati Insurance Ltd, Mr, Abdul Awal Mintoo, Chairman of Pragati Insurance Ltd.
receiving International ARCH of Europe Award in Germany- 2012, receiving The World Quality Commitment Award, Paris - 2008,
Mr. AKM Rafiqul Islam, Former Managing Director of Pragati
Insurance Ltd is also seen in the picture,
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Al-haj Khalilur Rahman, Chalrman of Pragati Insurance Ltd
receiving International Star Award, Geneva — 2007. Mr. AKM Rafiqul
Islam, Former Managing Director of Pragati Insurance Ltd. is also
seen in the picture,

Pragati Insurance Ltd achieved ICAB Naticnal
Award - 2003, the Best Published Accounts &
Reports.

<

Pragati Insurance Ltd achieved Certificate of Best Accounts &
Reports - 2002 awarded by ICAB.
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Mr. AKM Rafigul Islam, Former Managing Director of Pragati Insurance Ltd. and the then Communication Secretary of the
Government of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh signing an agreement for handing over the Jamuna Resort Ltd. to Pragati
Insurance Ltd.in 1997. Photo Shows from extreme left, Directors of Pragati Insurance Ltd. Capt. Imam Anwar Hossain, Syed M. Altaf
Hussain (Current Chairman of the Company), Mr. Moazzam Hossain, Mr. Abdul Monem, Past Chairman of Pragati Insurance Ltd, Mr.
Abdul Awal Mintoo, Past Chairman of Pragati Insurance Ltd. and Mr. Anwar Hossain Monju, former Communication Minister of the
People’s Republic of Bangladesh.
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A view of the Annual Picnic PIL-2013
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A view of the Annual picnic-2014
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Pragati Insurance Bhaban, 20-21, Kawran Bazar, Dhaka-1215, Bangladesh

PROXY FORM
I/ We
of

being a member of Pragati Insurance Ltd. and entitted to vote, hereby appoint
Mr./Mrs./Miss of
another member of the
Company as my/our Proxy to attend and vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 30th Annual General Meeting of
the Company to be held on the 27t June, 2016 at any adjournment thereof.

Signed this day of 2016

Signature of the Shareholder (s) Signature of the Proxy

Mo. of Shares held :

Folio Mo./Bo. No. |

Folio No./Bo. No. | | _ _ |

N.B : A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting may appoint another member his/her proxy to attend
and vote on his/her behalf.

A Proxy must be a member of the Company

Form of Proxy, duly stamped and signed must be deposited at the Company's Registered Office not later than 48
hours before time appointed for the meeting. In default, forms of proxy will not be treated as valid.

Signature Verified
Revenue

Stamp
Taka 10.00

Authorised Signature

Pragati Insurance Bhaban, 20-21, Kawran Bazar, Dhaka-1213, Bangladesh

@ PRAGATI INSURANCE LTD.

ATTENDANCE SLIP

1 hereby record my attendance at the 30t Annual General Meeting of Pragati Insurance Limited on the 27th June, 2016
atl0.a.m. at BIAM Foundation at 63, New Eskaton, Dhaka-1000.

Mameof Memberf Prooty oo cnsiunaunsinnsiins e Signature Verified

signature of theroxy | || | | | | [ [ [ [ L[ [ [

|

Maobile Na,

Authorised Signature of the Company

N. B. : Please complete the attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall.
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